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MR. STAMETS: We will take at this
time Case 7410.
MR. PEARCE: Application of BOA 0il and

Gas Company for two unorthodox 0il well locations, San Juan

County, New Mexico.

MR.  PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.
Padilla, Santa Fe, New Mexico, for the applicant.
I have one witnéss who needs to be

sworn.

MR, STAMETS: I believe the witnéss was

‘sworn in the original calling of this case and there is no

need in doing it again.

RALPH ABBOTT
being called as a witness and being previbusiy sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

‘DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, PADILIA:

0 Mr. Abbott, for the record would you
please state your name and where you resi&e?‘u
A My name is Ralph Abbott. I live in

Farmington, New Mexico, at 1808 Knudson.

0 : Mr. Abbott, what is your connection
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with the applicanﬁ, B.O0.A.?
A ~__I'm a gonaral nartnar. .
Q Mr. Abbott, you have not testified
before the Qii Consorvation before, is that correct?
A, Well, J guass I gave some testimony
the last time I wés-here. |
Q0 * ﬁouid you then teil us what your ex-

perience in the oil and gas industry is?

A, Well, I've been an independent operator

for five years as far as owning my own production.

‘Prior to that I was five years With

‘Conoslidated Oil andé Gas and I was four years with Husky

0il Company.

0 Would you -- are'you a geologist?

A No.
o But‘yOUt"“ you came here tovday as a

practical oil man, is that correct?
A Yes.
MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we tender

Mr, Abbott as a practical oil man?

'MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered

qualified;

Q. : Mr. Abboﬁt;‘what is the purpose of the

hearing day?
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hearing today?

A
e

generally?

0
Qne;.thatvi hand you
| A |
San Juan County, New
. ,
that YOu‘dtilled the
drill the wells?

A

the BLM and everyone

To approve some nonstandard locations.

And where are those iocations located

San Juan County, New Mexico.

Can you tell us frém“EXhibit'Nnﬁber

rnow, where thoseklocatiéhs are?.
30, 29, 31,.32, of 31 North, 15 West,

Mexico.

Mr. Abbott, can you tell us how it is

wells in the locations that you did

We asked for the USGS and Ute Indian

Tribe to come ont and approve the locations, We contacted

that: we thought was involved on the

property went out, picked the locations, had them staked,

- sﬁrveyed, they met with all the requirements.

I guess it was our mistake, we didn't

seem to check them because we thought the surveyor woild

give us standard locations. We didn't check them and we

were approximately 200 feet off, I think, from a standard

location as required

0.

by the State of New Mexico.

Can you tell us what the land ownership

pattern is in Sections -- in the affected sections there?
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1 believe» they're Sections 30, 31, 29, and 28.

A, We own all those sections and it's Ute
Tndian Rescervation land. We have a farmovt. We own the
four scctions totally.

Q The royalty and the working interest

- ownership is fdentical?

A - Yos.
@ In that connection, then, is it your

opinion that correlative rights will not be impaifé&be,the

~unorthodx locations?

‘A It ig my opinion,
MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, we have
nothing alse and we would tender the witness for cross ex-

amination,

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:

0 o Oka§,~Mr. Abbott, is what you're saying
in essence that these wells are located there because you
were not aware that:the pivision's rules applied? |

| A That's correct. It was a mistake on
my'parg.

Q And you are aware of that now, and --

vVery definitely, yes, sir.
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the witness?

Exhibits One

Exhibits One

~- intend to follow those?

Yeé, sir;

MOkay.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questiohs of

He may be‘excused. »

Anything furtﬁer in‘this case?

We'll take the casev@hdé;'adGisement.

MR. PADILLA: 'Mr.‘EXather, T tender
and Two. I'don't believe I --

MR. STAMETS{‘ Let the recorad éhow that

and Two have been admitted into evidence.

(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W, BOYD, C.S.R., DO NIREZY CENTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of uéaring before the Qil Conserva-

as reported by mc; that the sald transcript

is a full,
by me to the best of ny ability.

(s

PRSP gt P Ap vy

1 do hereby certify that the foregoing Is
a comp!gle record of the proceed‘l'ngs in
the Examiner kearing of Case No, 2

true, and c¢orrect record of'the_hehrihg,»prepared
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
'ENERGY AND MINFERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
20 January 1982

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of B.O.A. 0il & Gas
Company for two unorthodox oil
‘well locations, San Juan Courity,
New Mexico.

"BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT GF IEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation
Division:

CASE
74190

7 W. Perry Pearce, Esq.
‘Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land 'Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 7410.
MR, PEARCE: Apﬁlicaﬁion of B.O;A. Oil
& Gas Conpany for two unorthodox oil wéll locations, San
Juan County, New.Mgkico.
MR, ‘STAMETS: At the ;equest of the
applicant, this‘c§§eAwill be continued to the February 17th

Examiner Hearing.

(Hearing concluded.)
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2 ‘MR, STAMETS: “Theihearing will please

3 | come io o;dér.

4 Call first Case 7410.

5 MR. PEARCE: Application of B.O.A. 0il

""" o | an&'sas:¢6mpahy’for fwgrdﬁéffﬁoaoé-éii %eiitloeé£;;;§f>San

7 Juan County, New Mexico. ' ‘ |
f;f . 8 MR. éADILLA: At the request -- excuse :
;g n9 me. | ;
i 10 _#r. Examiner, I'n Ernest L. Pédilla on ;

i1 behalf of the applicantg We have requested a coantinuance to

12' January thh, ﬁow we aré‘requestihg i£, o
13 ~ ’ MR. STAMETS: This case will be cOntihuéﬁ §
14 | to the January 20th Fxamirer Hearing. 3
16 - ' (Hearing ‘ccnciuded.’ ) §

i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
'STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
16 December 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of B.O.A. 0il and Gas

Company for two unorthodox oil 'well ~ CBSE
logations, San Juan County, New 7410
Mexico.

BEFORE: Richard L., Stemets

TRANSCRIMI Gt HEARLHNG

APPEARANCTES

For the 0il Conservation
Divigion: »

‘For the Applicant:

W. Perry Pearce, Esq. :
Legal Counsel to the Division|
State Land Office -Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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. HEARING OFFICER: We will call our next |- ,:

case, 7410, the application of B.O.A. 0il and Gas Company

& W N

for two unorthodox oil well loéhtions, San Juan County, New“;
Moxico. | . . |

6 | ‘At the request of the applicant this

' 7 | case will be continued un£il January 6, l98é’EXaminer«

8 Hearing.
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. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
"ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA' FE, NEW MEXICO

19 November 198

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of B.O.A. Oil & Gas o
Company for two uncrthodox oil CASE
well locations, San Juan County, 7410
New Mexico. :

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamcts
TRANSCRIPT Gt HEARING
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State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant:




Y YN TS

[ ]

10
1

¥ o¥

RALPH ABBOTT TESTTMONY

Questions by Mr. Stamets

EXHIBITS

Appricaﬁt‘Exhibit One, Report
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MR. STAMETS: We will call next Case

| MR.’PEARCE: Appiication of B.O.A, 0il
and Gas Company for two unorthodox oil‘ﬁell locations, éan
Juan County; New Mexico.

. MR. ABBOTT: My namz is Ralph Abbott.
I’ﬁ representing"B.O.A. " o

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Akbott, what's your -=

MR. ABBOTT: I'm the general,partner'in»

B.O.A.

MR. STAMETS: General partner in B.O.A.

Okay, that will be fine, Mr. Abbott.
I'd like to have this witness sworn,
please. -

(Mr. Abbott sworn.)

MR. ABsOTT: I'm unfamiliar with this
“type of hearing. Both of wmy partners are attorneys and they

sent me.

So I'm hevo to -- I guess I should just
read a statement on the one well and then the other well,

1'11 also read a statément. Would that be .appropriate?

MR. STAMETS: Would yvou begin, Mr. Abbo
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jolz training, tihis type of thing.

Union for 2-1/2 years éowaras»my professional, and have never

~Ute Mduhtain'Indian Reservation --

4
by describing again for the record your relationship to B.0.A|
énd your background, any education, training, experience,
rélééiQé to c¢il ahdrjas‘operatioﬁéé”r’ |

MR. ABBOTT: Okay. 1I've been in the
oil and gas‘buéiness for fifteen years. I was with Consoli-
dated as a Junior Engineer in the late 'b0ies. 1I've taken

several ‘courses in college in ‘geology. Mostly it was on the
.1 worked with an engineer for Southern

accomplished that.

Just -- other than that, I've just been

MR. STAMETS: Okay, ‘how then, Mr. Abbott,
would you tell us what you're seeking Hére_today and what

caused these dpplications to be necessaky?

MR. ABBOTT: Okay. On Well No. 16 on thd

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a map or plat f
or anything that shows these wells besides the Onevthat's
in the application? |

MR. ABBOTT: Are you talkinq‘about a
topo map or do you want a -- |

‘MR. STAMETS: Well, either one or Loth.
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standard location. He went out and staked the location.

was giving us archeologiéal ¢learance found a hogan that was

5
Oh, we can use the ones that were sent
in with the original applications.
MR:€A£§OTT: Okay. TWell No. 16 was
staked by San Juan Engineering Company, Mr?v&lﬁ¥ﬂégé, aé‘;;
MR. STAMETS: HNow, let's se€e, whiéh of
the two wells is No; 16?2

MR. ABBOTT: Section 31 Horth -- Section.

)

31, 31 Korth, 15 Wéét,'2035'from the soath; 2455 from the
east.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. All‘ridhﬁ,uéhank 
you,
MR. ABBOTT: We tequested this location

be staked by San Juan Engineering. We £61@ him we wanted a

‘U.s.c.s., a Mr. Don Englishmsn and ﬁr.
Terry GaIlOway, and a Mr. T. E. Taylorfwith'the'Ute‘ﬁountain
Ihaian Tribe, or BIA, met us out’there‘for approval of loca~-
tion. |

When we got there'we’weht - for the
on siteée inspection, we made Lhe on site«inspeCtidn'énd every-

2 e
*

thing scemed to be going Quite well.

A lady with ‘the San Juan College that

approximately'308 feet from the location.  She asked us if
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‘the location; spudded the well; made a good well. Our well

- IP'd for about I?Gibarréis. We applied for an allowable;

‘for the well and they asked us to stop production.

we céuia move the location just a bit.

We moved the location to these footages:
2035, 2455. We éhouqht everything was okay. We didn't ques-
tion anything. The Usgg;éndicated it was a standard locatioh
for thelr purpose. We ~L T never checked, probably my mis-
take. We went ahé%d, built the location, followed the wishes
of the ‘Ute Mountain Ihdian Tribe. Thei;ﬁfanger was' theve.

They wanted a road 'in a particular place; we did that; built

noEﬁihg"héppened. We produced the well For about seven.

months and were told that we hadn't had an allowable assigned|’

‘We pleadéd our case with Mr. Chavez;
told him we had partners involved in this wellrand;wéhld'like'
to"gb éﬁéﬁd,and -- and produce the well, and he is letting
us do that at the present. time.

And we have all the offset acreége; if
the Commission feels like that we néed to use another 40,
there would be no problem dediéatihg another 40 €0 tK&s wells,

Be glad to answer any questions, ﬁ

MR, STAME&S: Is it possible for you td

get an archeological report or a report from the young lady

who found this hogan which would support --
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“of that —-

MR. ABBOTT: Yes, sir.

MR.‘STAMETS: -- which you can s&bmit ag”
an -- let's call that Exhibit One in thig case.

€© 9 I3 N W

‘read itz

.
MR. BBBCTT: It's all in the report here,

AN

in the archeological report.

MR, STAMETS: Okay, doc you have a copy

I presume that subsaquent to this vou

have acguired a copy of the Commission rule book and have °

~MR. ABBOTT: . Yes, sif. 1 Knew the rules
at the time. I’fﬂél ~-— it's just a slip.

It's really”tough‘to serve ﬁwo masters
under these things, the USGY and the Indians were préetty ex-
plicit about this;ﬁérticuiar'location for several :easéns,
some plant lif~, and‘£his:type of thing,'that'théy'fOUnd in
the area.

I think you'll find it would be the
lagt -- next to the iést pagéﬂAl believe, is her reporﬁ on
‘that with a diagram of the hogan. -

i

MR. STAMETS: Well now, there's some

confusion here. The last sentence on the -- relative to

this site says, the site is approximately 300 feet northwest

of the proposed well location and-is sufficiently distant so
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up and whén she got back and did the map she was off on her

as not to be disturbed by the construction.

‘Archeological clearance is recommended

for the well location.

MR. ABBOTT: VYes, sir. If you‘ll go

back over on about the third page you‘'ll find 'that Mrs. Hooté#

made a mistake on her footages when she got back into the

office and drew this.

At s

When we were on —- inspecting the on sitq
location, the Ute Indian people were really upset if we had
some pits that woﬁld‘happen to bréék‘and would rﬁh throughw 
this_pariicular wash and go through this "ﬁ»ihis archeblogi:‘
cél site, |

So they were the ones that asked us to

do this. She knew that and then she got her footages fouled

map. Do you see her mistakévthéfe?
| MR. STAME?s} She says here the vell
will be 1999 from‘the south line.
MR. ABBOT?: Yes, sir.
iMR. STAME'TLS @ And 24 feet from the east
line of Section 31,
MR.’ABBOTT; Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Now that means

that the -- well, it's going to be’'hard to figure out, say,
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300 feet northwest.

Sounds as though this hogan is located

~in the -~ okay, it's in the northeast quarter of the south-~

ecast quarter Qf the sectiop. As¢uhas as phoggh it'sﬁwell
within the northeast quarter. Doesn't sound as thoﬁgh there
is anything in the northwest quarter of tie sbuthéast gquarter
of the section.

A, . Well, that was a mistake. It is in --
it is in the well area. In fact, at the time that we were
going to build a logation,bthe hogan was probably 75‘feet
from the location, and this was their requiféments.‘ Théy
felt like that they wanted to preéserve this site.

| VMR. STAMETS: Now I don't believe that

what we've got here is‘sufficiéﬂt evidence to approve this
location; however, we can appf&Qé these locations adﬁi&;stra~»
tively, especially if you are the owner of thé’offsét acreage
There's no -- |

MR. ABBOTT: Cduld we go thét‘way, then?

MR. STAMETS: We cén.certainly go that’
way on this one but we will have to have a plat such as this,
or perhaps one of a scale which will show it.even better,

so we could locate . the well and the hogan and the draw and

anything else which would support this location.

But what I've gdfkhere ié just not suf-




1 10
‘;r - 2 | ficisnt evidence to say that this location is or is not
ii 3 necessary because of topography. We have considered archeolody
j;; 4 as topography whan we have a proper reporﬁ. |
s ‘What about the second well? .
;; 6 ¥R. ABBOTT: Tﬁe second well, we're
i; 7 asking for an unorthodox location here. Actuaily’the terrain
§ 8 is such’that we could build a standard idcation. It would
g‘ 9 cost about five to six times as much to build a location.
g;' 10 . Under the things that we‘ve proven ogt
% 1 in this particulhrwarea ét éhis‘particulap time, we“feei
X , - , o : o «
%' 12 . like that the éréheological asvect would be better if we
E o 13 would work at particular pimples or poiaits in fhe‘area, and
E 14 we feel that this will'make a better well. We own all the
é 15 offset acreage. 1 guess if we could ask for administrative
~16 approval on this, that's what'Qo would'like.
R 17 , 'MR. STAMETS: Are you~télkih§“about
. ’ : :
18 archeology here or are you télking‘about geoloyy?
19 MR. ABBOTT: Geology.
20 ' MR. S'PAMETS: Do you have any geologic
21 'évidgnce?
22 . " MR. ABBOTT: Yes.
23 MR. STAMETS: To present on this.
24, 'MR. ABBOTT: Yes, Mr: foles, the ihdi—
25 vidual that's drilling the well, feels like that the sands | é
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- gravitated into the vertical fractures, and the vertical
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~day and it's one of the better wells out in that area.

el
w

11

in this area are leached out and he feels that the oil has

fractures-ouﬁ'in this area is ~- they call it a pregnant
shale type'formation. If YOuyéan find the’Vefticalyfractures
Wheré ﬁﬁé‘faﬁiﬁiﬁéfﬁ6es“n0tiCdmpletély break 6ﬁ£ inrihe out-
cropping, and you can find it in pimple type form on these
particular areas, we'‘ve found good wells. |

and ali the areas to thé north of that,“
all the wells were drilled on these type of sités’and;we |
feel that -- that they'll make good wells if we can -~ if we
can drill thei on these particﬁiér areas.

And the No. 16 well‘has>pr0Veﬁ<that.‘
The well made 106 barréls a day for about six months and |

ncew it's dropped. I think it's makihd'ébout'40 barrels a

And we've proved this juét by trial and
error. We have drilled dry holeéﬂhp trend, down tréﬁd,
trying to find it in the sand. It's not there; the oil is
not. there,

MR. STAMETS: You don't have any area
nap, any geologic maps, Or you don't ‘have a geologist héfe
to testify?

-t

MR. ABBOTT: No.

MR. STAMETS: I was afraid of that.
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to be based on the record and we just don't have a sufficient
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set up or at a hearing.

12 -
MR. ABBOTT: Vie sure don't.
MR. STAMETS: And this puts me in a ex-

tremely difficult position in that these ;hings are supposed

record to make a decision on this well.
MR. ABBOTT: Okay.
MR. STAMETS: On the No. 16 administratiye
approval is possible. The No. 15, I don't believe it is,
based vn geclogy.

‘ At'tﬁiS'stageVI would think the:dﬁiy
thing we could do is continue this caSé:to anéiher hgaring
date when a geologist can come in and can'testify:éé to the
necessity'of this location geélogiCally.

MR; ABBOTT? Okay. ‘Let me ask,.is fhefe
a possibi;ity that we could get approval if we —- if we
dedicatédféore acreagevgé this particular well? |

MR; éTAMETS: Well, the amount of aCteag%
really isn't the problem. The problem we've got here is that
the well lqcation‘dOesn't,fit the rulesAand regulations andl
to nave an exception tc the rules and reéulations we need

some evidence, either administratively by processcs already

Without this everybody would be coming

s

in saying well, I want to drill my Wefl‘there,_and so we did
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ground, and that's why -~

‘that have written papers on that particular area, Elliott

it and now we want you to approve it.

We went through this progé%s in the
United States fifty years ago and there's no sense repeating
that. Spacing rules and regulations were established for a

reason and the exceptions are given when there's reasonable

cause.

MR. ABBOTT: Well, we feel like that we'ye
proven that in that particular area because of production and

1 thought that that was the basis, to get 0il out Of the

" MR. STAMETS: well, that certainly 1is
the case, but we need more and better evidence at this

tribunal in order to approve it.

MR. ABBOTT: Okay. Most of the geoldyisks

Riggs, and this type of people, say that -it's gravity feedk;
and it's in the sand, and we know that'é not true., We've '
drilled five dry_holes to prove that ﬁhédry, and I - 1
don't know what én éducated geologist can tell us out there.
We'll surely retaih'one, have him look at our findings, and
I ‘guess have him here next month, if that would be satisfactqry

to ‘you.

MR. STAMETS: Right, it certainly would
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not even been drilled., The No. 16 Well we have no allowable,

no, sir. : o B s

O W™ 9 R A A W N e

‘that Mr. Chavez is giving you an allowable.

14

e
L

~
)

Fos

e

and as T understand it, you‘do have an allowahle 2t
time from our District Office, so you're not being -~

MR. ABBOTT: Not in the --

b

MR. STAMETS: ~-~ ~-- not ~-

5%

MR. ABBOTT: Not -- the No. 20 Well has

MR.-STAMETS:“'NO,‘IG?VQQ have no allowab]

'MR. ABBOT': Rigbt.

_MR. STAMEPS: 1 thought yéu indicated

7 ;
£

MR. ABBOTT: N7
S

MR. STAMEWS: On Lhat well.

MR. ABBOTT: No, no. ;ugigno;ﬁ

MR. STAMETS: Okay: Well, in any evenk,
we can -- we can act very swiftly on‘the Mo. 16, :

MR. ABBOTY: OKay.

MR. STAMETS: What we'll need on thét -

let's go off the record, Sally.

(Thereupon a discussion was had
1

off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the re-
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cord,

Based on the need for addltzonal 1nform-

atlon we will be contlnulng this case to the December l6th

Examlner.Hearlng.
MR. ABBOTT: fThank you.

MR. STAMETS: fThank you.

{Hearing concludedqd.)

e
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SALLY W. 30YD, C.5.1.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 7501 .
Phone (505) 455-7409
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO NLREBY CERTIFY that

the foreqoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva-

B

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

A

is a full, true, and correct record-of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability;

SRR O




STATE CF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT -

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING ) ) POST OFFICE BOX 2088
o v S s B
RY KEHOE N = ‘

i A0 March 3,.1982 1305) 627-2434

Mr, Ernest L. Padiilla Re: (CASE NO, 7410
Attorney ‘at Law ORDER NO,__R-~6907

P, 0, Box 2523 -
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 ‘ .
‘ Applicant:

‘ [’.OOVAOZ Uil & Gas Compan)’

"DearSir:.

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recenfly entered ‘in the subject case.

: /<¥¢&f7ﬂhﬁﬁﬂf/////
fTOE D, RAMEY o
Director

JDR/fad
Copy dfjé?ﬁéf“also sent to:
HObb’S’ ocD %

Artesia OCD - x
Aztec OCD X

cher




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
FNFRCY AND MINERALS DT'PARTHENT
0IT. CONSERVATION DIVISIONM

_IN THE MATTER OF THE HRARTNA
S2sTIE L sup 01T, CONSFRVATTON

'DIVISION FOR THF PURPOSE OF
VCON“IDFRIKC: .

CASE NO. 7410
Order No, R-6207

APPI.ICATION OF B.O.A. OIl & GAS
COMPANY FOR THO UNORTHODOX OII. WELL
LOCATIONSG, SAN JUAM COUNTY, NEW MPXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISTON

BY THE DIVISTON:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on Februarv 17,
1982, at Sante Fe, MNew Mexice, before Pxaminer Richard 1.,

Stamets,

NOW, on this 2nd  gay of March, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the teqtinonv, the record, and the
recommendatiors of the Fxaminer, and being fully advisad in the
premises, : .

TTHDS:

Jep ety itand

(1) That due public notico having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause end the

- subject matter thereof.

(2y- That‘ﬁhe'appjiCant, B.O0.A. 0il & Gas Company, seeks
approval for the unorthodox location of a well drilled 2035 feet |
from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one
drilled 2455 feet from the Morth line and 1944 feet from the
East line, both in Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West,
Verde-Gallup 0il Pool, San Juan County, New Me%xro.

(3) That the NW/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, respectively, of
said Section 31 are to be dedicated to said wells.

(4) = That sa2id unorthodox locations resulted from
‘adminlqtrative error. ' ‘

(5} That the appl:cant is the operator of all offsctting
acreage and that the irterests are ‘common in the dedicated and

offsect acreage.




.
Case Yo, 7410

NicArman WA T EHNT
2 e e Tan P

PPN (3

(6) That approvel of the subject applicetion will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
sharc of the o0il in the subiject pool, will prevent the economic
lose causad by the drilling of unrecessary weltls, avoid the

‘augmeritation of risk arising from the dxiliing of an excessive

numher of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste ané protéct
corrclative rights, : ,

IT_IS THEPLFORF ORDERFD:

(1) That BOA 0il and Ges Company is hareby authorized two
unorthodox oil well locaticns for a well drilled 2035 fect from
the South line and 2455 feet from the Fast line and a well
drille@ 2455 feet from the Vorth line and 1944 feet from the
East line, hoth in Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West,
NMPH, Verde-Gallup 0il Pcel, San .Juan County, New Mexico,

©{2) That the WW/4 SE/4 snd SW/4 NL/4, respectively, of
said Section 31 ehall be dedicated to the above~described wells.

(3)  That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

‘entrv of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, Mew Mexico, on the day and vear
hercg N2 decignated. .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1. CONSERV N DIVISION

Director
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NE  EXICO OIL COHSERVATION COMMSS Potm =102
Suprisrdes (o017

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT B s

All distances rust be from the ouler toundirriee of Ihe Section.
y-veater ’ * welt tto.

Unit Lotter Section Coualy -

Fctunl Foolee Lecation ol Woth

e me tact (rom the B nn cnd fent lrom the . 1the
Ceourd Lyvel Elev, ] pPioducing Fermation ) Poot ) . | Dedicated Actrrger
3 TR
l R pe—————————————— ey ACros
YT et oeniipededliaied i e auojecl weil by “coloced pcncx! ot hachure marls on the plat below,
\
N .

9. If more than onc leasc is dcdicmcd to the well, outline each and identily ‘the ownership therco! (bod\ as to working

interest and roy alty).

3. 1f more than one lease of different o\\ncrshup is dedicated to lhe hcll ftme the intercsts of all owners been consoli-
dated by communilizalion, unitization, force- poohng ete? . i
(] Yes [CJ Ne If answer is “yes?’ type of consohdaﬁon
If answer is *“'nol’ {ist the owners and tract dcscrip!ions which have actually been consolida!cd.,(l}sc reverse side of
this form if necessary. ) ; - .
No allowable will be assigned to the viell eatil alf’ mteresls have been consohdaled (by commumhzanoa, unitization.
forced-pooling, of othierwise) or until & noa-standard unit, eliminating such intcrests, has been up;:ro\ed by the Commis-
¥ sion.
i ] " T 0t CERTIFICATION
‘ . . ,II»‘\- ] ‘58‘2' v -
P ; 9 t. ‘ -3 N 3 E ) - .
' 5 (2/ '"‘"‘J . 14,452 Ly § bereby <frrily thot the infcrmation cone
‘ g";!s ON cumuicvhllc. Ws .‘., ‘2 iB‘I ) ,Z': . _-"'8‘9’1.’,0 1 ] ; )cincd{herein is trua ond complete to the
T . . , wl
o thls = o &A‘ of 9{5‘“‘,\240 T‘A) '{1) ; 3.2, ; :) bert of my knowledpe ond beliel.
s e b/ ‘
| 114,692 b3, -
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| y |
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r 2 ion . . ST ST B A
proposect lupiions o PO 2 A37 l:}c!, pia'se
: _ f
' 1
A . \\yb‘ ‘ i hereby certify that the well (céotien -
i - 6'%\’)9‘ : ; shown on this plot was plotted from fietd
- N | ! . T 41 Cnotes of octvel svurveyr mode by me or
) P T Ty anc 2 iy &
|8°(¢ Tb[ : '97:_:0 2‘43 Ie! ' 276! T undce my supervision, ond thot the some
B-" Jl / . ~471 B~9/ : s tue ond coirect to the best of my
:9,363 Ws. '3‘3",’ W 2467 b&;. 20,727 £19.  knawledge and beliel.
S SR __"f_____;________zz______.__,‘sm K| -
Pl i . |
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An Archaeologfcal Clearance Survey of
Five Proposed Well Locatfons & Access Roads
Conducted for 8. 0. A. 0il and Gas

}L. Jean ‘Hooton

Ute bbuntain g #15

, : : - Ute Mountain "B" 416

@ Ute Mountain "8" #17
H , Ute Mountain *B" #18 -..-

i ‘ Ute Mountain.#BY 919 .

Report 80-SJC-329
of the

n Cultural Resource Management Program

San Juan Campus
New Mexico State University .

' o 75.': 14 November 198 BEFORE E>\AWNER STAME\Q(
‘ " OIL CONSEXVATION DIVISIO;

;% FUGETANO. m_j_*_)\

t : = : CASE M o T4/ 2)
/ ‘ Submitied by ,\.> QK

Hearing Date NQQ (S
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An Archaeological Clearance Survey of
Five Proposed Well Locations & Access Roads
Conducted for B. 0. A. 0il1 and Gas

bn 11 September 1980, L.;Jean Hooton from the Cultural Resource Hanage—
ment Program, NewiMexfco State University, San Juan Campus, conducted an ar-
chaeological clearance survey of five proposed well locations aﬁd access roads"
_for B. 0, A. 0i1 and Gas at the request of Mr.”aalph'Abbott. .
~ Present during the survey were Mr. Abbott, Mr. t Taylor from the B.1.A.
~ Ute Mountain Ute Agency, Mr.0on Eng1ishman and Mr Terry Gal]oway from the
u.s. Geo1og1cal Survey - Durango office.

The proposed well locations and access roads are on 1ard adhintstered by

the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe and were surveyed under a Ute Mountaln Ute Federal

Antiquit1es permit.

METHODOLOGY

The proposed- ﬁ%l] 1ocations Were surveyed by wa]king para!leltransects,
seventy-five feet apart over the 300 by 300 foot easements. The access roads

were surveyed by walking the proposed routes to and from the weii'locétfoas.

GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS

There were no cultural resources warranting -aveidance found during the
survey, therefore archaeological clearance is recommended for the inspected
areas. Site SJC-657 was found near the proposed Ute Mountain *B" #16 location.

but will not be "disturbed by the construction.




Proposed Well:
Land Status:

Location:

U.T.M.:
Access:
Area Surveyed:

Terrain: .

Soil:

Vegetation:

Cultural Resources:

Recommendations:

2.

B.0.A. - UTE MOUNTAIN "B" #15

Ute Mountain Ute.

The proposed well location is in the center of the N&
of the SWy of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15
West, N.M.P.M,., San Juan County, New Mexico. The well
will be 1929 feet from the south line and 1966 feet from

- the west line of Sectfon 31. (Figure 1)
_Center - 12; 7,26,490 mE; 40,81,660 mN.
Existing. b

2.07 acres.

Broken foothills with southeasterly drainage, alluvial
surface deposils, and sandstone outcrops.

Sandy clay loam.

Juniper, shadscale, srnakeweed, sdﬁebfﬂsh, prickly pucar

“cactus, narrowleaf ‘yucca, alkali sacaton, brome, indian

ricegrass.
None found.

Clearance recommended.




Proposed Well:
Land Status:

Location:

U.T.M.:

Access:

Area Surveyed:
Terrain:
©Soil:

Vegetatidn:

Cultural Resources:

Recommendstions:

Ute Mounta1n Ute Tribe.

The proposed well location is in the NE% of the NEY of
the SE% of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West,
N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico. The well will be
1999 feet from the south line and 24 feet from the east
line of Section 31. (Figure 1)

~ Center - 12; 7,27,460 mf; 40,81,710 mN. ,
20 feet wide and 1000 feet long, approaching the Tocation

from the south - southwest.
2.53 acre.

Broken foothills with southerly drainage, alluvial sur-
face deposits, and sandstone outcrops.

Sandy clay loam

Juniper, snakeweed,ﬁshadscaIe. sagebrush, prickly pear,
brome, galleta, indian ricegrass, alkali sacaton.

None found on Tocation. SftetSJc-657 was found west of
the location 300 feet from the center stake.

Clearance recommended.




Proposed Well:
Land Status:

tocation:

U.T.M.:

Access:

Area Surveyed:

Terrafn:

Soil:
Vegetation:i’

Cultural Resources:

Recommendations:

.0.A. - UTE MOUNTAIN “8" #17

tUte Mountain Ute Tribe.

The proposed well location is in the center of the NWy
of the SWy of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15
West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico. The well
will be 2040 feet from the south line and 690 feet from
the west line of Section 31. (Figure 1)

"Center - 123 7,26,100 mE; 40,81,700 mN.

20 feet wide and 800 feet long, approaching the 1ocation 1Y
from the east. :

2.43 acres.,

Broken drainage bottom with southerly drainage alluvial

surface deposits, and sandstone outcrops.

Sandy and sandy clay loam.

Juniper, greasewood, rabbitbrush, snakeweed, ‘shadscale,
prickly pear cactus, serviceberry, three-awn, brome,
alkali sacaton, asters, bitterbrush, ,

None found.

Clearance ‘recommended.




Proposed weil:

LOCation;

U.T.M.:

Access:

Area Surveyed:

Terrain:

Soil:

Vegetation:

Cultural Resources:

Reéommehdations:

5

B.0.A. - UTE MOUNTAIN "B” 418

'Ute”Mountain Ute Tribe.

" The proposed well Tocation §s in -the NH% of the SWy of
‘the Sk c‘ Section 31, Townsbip 31 North, Range 15 West,
N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico: The well will

bé 704 fect from the sputh line and 550 feet from the
west line of Sectfon 31, (Figure 1)

Center - 12; 7,26,065 mE; 40,81,295 mN.

20 feet wide and 400 feet long, apprdaCHing the Tocation
from the south, ‘

2.25 acvre,

Pediment slope in canyon bottom with southerly ‘drainage,
alluvial surface deposits, and sandstone outcrops.

Sandy clay loam.

Juniper, shadscale, sagebrush, rabbitbrush greasevood, -
brome , fndian ricegrass, galleta,

None found.

~Clearance recommended.
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Proposed Well: | B.0.A. - UTE MOUNTAIN "B" #19
Land Status: ,&‘MUte Mountain Ute Tribe.
Location: The proposed well location is in the SE% of the SWy of

the St% of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West,
N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico. The well will be
190 feet from the south Tine and 1320 feet from the east
line of Sectfon 31. (Figure 1)

U.TM: Center - 12; 7,27,070 mf; 40,81,135 mN.
. Access: 20 feet wide and 500 feet long, approaéﬁihg the locaticn

from the west - northwest.

Area Surveyed: 2.30 acres.

Terrain: | Low'ridgeitop iﬁ broken foothills with southeasterly drain-
age, alluvial surface deposits, and sandstone outcrops. >

~ Soil: Sandy clay loam. |
Vegetatfon: Shadscale, snakeweed, brome, galleta, alkali sacaton.

“Eultural Resources: None found.

Recommendations: *  Clearance recommended.
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{n\e location

‘”!UATION fcheck v j Valley bouom v Beach .

8.0.A. Project SITENO LA . .

; San Juan Canpus Archeological” Survv;;ﬁ_,.w_

o '*»mé!_;,._.s.gg_f;g-‘r)l e —im ¥ . Fltld numbu 8" 416 ; .
.ﬂ 5 of the HE 4 of the _§,E_:’/3.Stc._§.1.7. 31 I R 15 W _.County __ SAN JUAN - SuleN'M’
5380"

QuAD. . Elevation

U.5.6.5. 7.5 MIN. WATERFLOW, N.M.,
SHUMWAY ARROYO

iop weratce

Marape pamary HEST WATER ARROYQ secondary : -
stion NINE MILES NGRTH - NORTHWEST OF FRUITLAND N.M. IN SMALL DRAW AMONG BROKEN
__FOOTHILLS '

550 Accessibility: foot _Z sedan v 4.wh.dr. . backhoe

FRUITLAND Nearest highway
UTE MOUNTAIN UTE

informant "RALPH ABBOTT :
APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET SOUTHEAST FROM SITE TO WELL STAKE

Searest town

Maership

——r

o edge . Overthang . Cave el Dune

10 x 10 METERS |

Stope —— Ridge . Mess inp.
e ATER o!(ut‘t

. am ——

o«m e e
Vn.nunEs {Indicate number): Pyt hovses . Kivas . Surface rooms: Stab Masonry Mot)c _.._Othz;

flr!u"u' ares Mirection) Heartht . Bunals,... Sherd/Chipping ares Gn’dlenmsﬁﬂufu Pictagraphi/Petiogly phs
Tewsls{Steps Diher

;HAN: l-n’:om__f Linear__.. Afc L-shaped__ Cishaped— . Fshaped— Eshapedcar ( O )-shaped—... Encloted piars by s wall

. 5" fooini . Scattered . Tndetescninste . Other . _ ..

’ S.n!k ter . Doubletier . —__-tiers Part double-lies— . Part .. Gier—... Onentiticn. SE > Fxpojuse §_._....____.. |
e & depih of I O .5 METER e E3t, Wall hesght MW||fncd’M,
_Tended ,,’./:. Fot hunted _ ?nuuymnhu sbundance 10°s, 100%, 1000, 11> NONF e e Mﬁdun truciuees

fe wditton. Unditturbhed .

e A T e e 5 et Y o Bt B 3t e 8 i b e

sn!m level_ __ lneven E/- Stopes to N"h hony ‘)')E . Surface depossty, Anunum " Conunum ...... Atoln = Tau —im
Yeirdual, _Soit: Rocky Gravelly Sandy v Qayey ___\‘_/()(hc[
Tulf Other

Loca) 1ock Oult‘lb'pl‘ Sindstone '/Lxmenonr e Shale . Catiche . Basalt

subie tand fiype, distince & direciion])
Vited {distonte & diréction): Rner7 5 MI Snoyb ADJAQ_E'NJ,,H,,C““ Spnngl Hl WSW 5"9’
___NO Locat segeranion pateeens JUNIPER , SHAKEWEED, SHADSCALE, SAGEBRUSH,
INDIAN RIC"GRASS ALKALI SACATON .
Lhoto: BIW Color

Pumznml

kdrock pool e
" PRICKLY PEAR CACTUS, BROME, GALLETA,

.....

fidd remarks MD_HARRAUVE ' ‘ ‘ s

erurn(n_____g.E.EDB_T 8Q SJC 323_

e oty o=} ’ qu‘l‘mrn' S NI T T L IR A LT b

.}’

' Lib recarder

fac nl\um tequitements dabor o T
TRy . NAYAJQ Y HISTORIC e P ’Dnc EARLY JQOOL..._.W/. e e et e
dood . B , P34 561 89 10 e s
tih ‘«mm\_.__..lLLML._lLLZ7 36QJHE _.'10 81, 740 mN. k
Ieid waarder L'J'HOOTON ~ Daw .gLU' 80 ‘('n",nlmm Catalogus Nus.

Lale ot Shisd Cabinetl em. Dtawit e Qull JE




Site SJC-657 is an historic Navajo site cdnéisting of a $1ngie, circular
hogan. The well-made ﬁasonry structure appears to have béen burned. Thére
fs a small amount of wall fall on the QXteriof of the south side and the {n-
terfor of the~northﬁest side, h0wéver the‘waifs‘still stand at 1 to 1.5 meters
in héi@ht,n Wooden door posts are still in piace in the southeast facing door-
way. No artifacts were found ét the site. Area of the site is 10 meters by
10 meters and depth of fill is probably 50 centimeters.

The site is in the bottom of a small draw among broken foothills, down-
slope from-a low sandstone outchp, Drainage is southerly and sbil 15 sandy
l‘ cl69‘1oam. Vegetation includes juniper, snakewee&, shadscdib,‘sagebrush.
pritk!y pear cactus, brome, galleté, indian ricegrass, and‘#lkali sacaton.

The sitc 1s approximately 300¥feet northwest of the broposed well Yaca-
tion Ute Mountain “8“ #16, and is sufficiently distant so as not to be dis-
turbed by the consturcﬁion. ArCHaéoiogica} clearance s recommended for the

well location.
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Docket No. 6-82

7-82 and 8-82 are tentatively set for March 3 and March 17, 1982. Applications for hearing must be

filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER MEARING - WEDNESDAY - FLBRUARY 17, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE 3

CASE 7445:

CASE 74791

CASE 748G:

CASE 7481:

CHSE 7459:

—
(c’{ss 7410:
s — e
Application of B.O.A. Oil & Gas Company for two unorthodox oil well. locations, San Juan Counily,’ -\!ew Mexico.

Applicant, 'in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthadox-location of a wall 'to E& dfilled

2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to be drillad 2455 feet from the

North line and 1944 feet from the East line, both jn Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 15 West, Verdc-
of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said

(1} Consideration of the‘alk_lwab'le production of gas for March, 1982, from filteen prnrated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. _

(2) Consideration of the aliowable production of gas for Xarch; 1982, from frur prorated pools in
San Juan;, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

(3) Consideration of purchaser’s nominations for the ohe year period beginning April 1, 1982, for
both of the above areaa. . .

{Continued from December 16, '1981, Examiner Hearing)
{(THXS CASE WILL BE CONTINUEO TO THE EXAMINER HEARING ON MARCH 17, 1982)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for® an NGPA determination, Eddy Cmuu:y, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks » new onshore reservoir deteiinition in the San. Andres
formation for its Fulton Collier Well Ho. 1 in Unit G of Section.l, 'rownshtp 18 South, Range 28 East.

Applicag:gon of Horthwest ngelme COrpomtiw Zor amendment of ‘Ordex No. R-2046, Rio- .\rrlba Cotmty,
New Mexico. Applicant.. ivi'the above-styled causs, seeks the Amendment of Division Order No. R-2046,
which authorized approval of 3ix non-standard- praration units, Basin—Dakota Gas Pool, )

The amendment. souqht is for the creation ‘of tha following non-standard ptoration units to be drilled
at standaxrd locations therecn:  Township 31 North, Pange 6 West, Section 2¢:  N/2 (272.16 acres) and
572 (273.3 acres); Section 36: W/2 (272.56 acres) and S/2 (272.88 acres): Tmmsh:lp 30 North,. Raaga
6 West; Section l: N/2 (272.81 acres) and S/2 (273 49 acres).

Application of Azco Oil & Gas Company for pool creation, Lea County, New Mexico. .
Applicarit, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creat®n of 2 new Upper Devonian gas pool for its
Custar Well Ho. 1 located 1810 feet from the North line and 2164 fast €rom che West line of Section

6, Township 25 South, Range: 37 East, Custer Field.

Application of ‘Arco 0il & Gas Company for amendment of Ordet No. R-6792, Lea County, New Mexico.
applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Ordsr No. P-6792, which authotized
the directional drilling of apphcants Custer Wells Well No. 1 to an unorthodox location in the Devonian
and Ellenburger formations and ‘imposed a penalty inthe Devonian. By stipulation applicant and the
offset operator have agreed that the subject well is not affecting the offsetting property and applicant
herein seeks removal of the penalty imposed for s0 long as the well producas only from the present

perforated interval in the Upper Devonian. .

{Continued from January 20, 1982,Examiner Hearing)

Application of Red Mountain Associates for the Amendment of Order No. R-6538, McKinley Cornty. New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6538, which authorized applicant
to conduct waterflood operationsg:in the Chaco Wash-nesa verdo Oil Povl. Arplicant seeks approval for
the injection of water through various other wells ‘than those originally approved, sesks deletion of

the requirement for packera in injection wells, and seeks an increase in the previously authorized 68~

pound limltatlon or injection pressure.

{Continued from January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Gallup 0il Pool, the NW/4 SB/4 and SW/4 NE/4. respectively,
wells,
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CASE 7457

CASE 7482

CASE 7483;

CASE 7462

{Continued frcam January 20, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Applicition of €. T. Rosa €or nina nen-standard agas nmml:lon units,’ Hardlnq County, New Mexlco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre non-standard gas proration
units in the Brawto Dome Carbon Dioxide Avea. In Township 19 North, Range 30 East: Section 12,
the NW/4 NW/9 and NE/d NW/4; Section 14, the NW/d4 NE/4, SW/4 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4. In Township 20

Notth, Ranqe 30 East: Section 11, the NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 swW/d, and‘HHl4 SE/4.

Applicition of Wiser 0il Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled causa, seeks approval of an unérthodox location 1295 feet from the
South line and 1345 feet from the West line of Section 32, Township 21 Soutn, Ranje 37 East, Penrose-

Skaily Pocl.
Application of Adams Exploration Lompahy for salt water dl;pdsal, Chaves Couhty, New Mex’co.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to digpose of produced salt water into the

San Andres formation in the perforated interval from 4176 feet to 4293 feet in its Griffin Well No.
4 located in Unit A, of section 10, Township 8 South, Range 32 East, Chaverco-San Andres Pool.

{Continued from Febrdéxy 3, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

“Application of Marathon 0il Compary £6r downhole ccmminqlinq. Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebzy production in the wellbore of its .C. J.. Savnders Hell No. 3, located in Uait C of

 section 1, Tewmohip 22 South, Range 36 East,

CASE 7474:

CASE 7484:

CASE 7485:

CASE 7486:

CASE 7487:

(Conclnued'frou'?ehruary 3, 1982, Exawiner aeazinqj
Appllcatlon of Union oil’ Company of California for compulsory poolinq. Lea count Neﬁ Héxico.

‘Applicant, in the above-styled cause.‘seeks .anoxder pooling all mineral intere s ‘in‘the Strawn,

Atoka and Morrow forxmations underlyinq ‘the E/2 of Section 25, Township | 19 SOuth. Range: 33 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a scandatd location thﬂreon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drllllnq and complaeting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating: costs and charges foxr supervxslon, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said weli.

Application of Anadarko Production Company for compulsory pocling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral {nterests in the Atoka
and Morxow formations underlylnq the’ E/2 of Section i, ownsth 19 South, Range 25 East, to by
dedicated to a well to be' 'drilled at'a standard location thereon. Also to be considerad will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supgrvisign, designat;on of applicant as operator of the
the well, and a charge for risk involved in dtlllinq said well.

application of Berge Exploration for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in_the above»styled cause, .seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Abo
formation underlying ‘two 160<acre proration units, the first being the NW/4 and the second being
the SW/4 of Section 27, Tcwnshlp 7 South, Range 26 East; each to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing sald wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual opexatlng costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said wells.

Appllcacion of MGF 0il Cotporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above~styled cause," seeks an order pooling all’ ‘mineral lnte;ests down throuqh
and including’ the Abo formation underiying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 6, Townshlp 20 SoutH, Range
39 Bast, to be dedicated to a well to-be drilled at a standard location thereon, Alsc to be
considered will be the cost of ‘drilling and completing said well’ and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as cperator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Applicatlon of MGF Oil Corporatxon for comyulsoty pooling;. Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, "seeks an order pooling aln nineral interests down throuqh
and including the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 SE/4 of Section 31, Township 19 South, Range
39 East, to be dedicated’ to a well:to be drilled at ‘a’standard location thereor, - Also -to be.
considered will be the cost ‘of drzllan and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in‘drilling zaid well.




CASE 74881

CASE_7073s

CASE 7074:

CA3E 748%:

Application of Burkhart Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Roogevelt County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, {n the cbove-styled cause, seeks an order pooliny all nineral interests in tha San
‘andres formation underlying the SW/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 8 South, Range 37 East, to be

N S N G IS I S W
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AS212atod 10 o well 10 be drilled ail a slandadd LtoCaiivin ierevin.
the cost of drilling and completing $ald well and the ailocation of the cost thereof as well a3
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the

weil and a charge for risk invoived in driilling said weli. ’
{Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of ' Casa 7073 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6558,
which order promulgated special rules for the South Elkins-Fusselman Pool in Chaves County
including provisions for 80-acre spacing units and a limiting gas-oil ratio of 3009 to one,

All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre
spacing units with a limiting gas-oil ratio of 2000 to one. .

{Recpenad &nd Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 7074 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Orders Nos. R-6565 and
R-6565-B, which created the South ElkKins-Fusselman Gas Pool in Chaves County. All interested parties
may appsar 2nd present evidence as to the-exact nature of the reservoir; and more particularly, as
to the proper rate of withdrawal from the réservoir if it is detérmined rhat said pool is producing

from a retrograde gas condensate reservoir.

(Reopenad and keadvertised)

In the ratter of Case 6173 being reopenéd pursuant to the provisions of Orders Hos. R-5875 and R-5875-A;
which created the East High Hope ~ Abo Gas pool in Eddy County, and promulgated special rules thereror,
including a provision for 320-acre spacing units. All interested parties may appear and show cause

why said pool should not be developed on 160-acre spacing unitg. : :

Application of Curtis J. Little £or designation of a tight forwation, Rio Arriba Courty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in thz above-styled caus2, seeks the designation of the Chacra formation underlying

. portions of Towihship 25 North, Range 6 Wast, containing 6,720 acres, more or less, as a tight formation

CASE_7439:

CASE 7491:

CASE 7492:

CASE 7493:

pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705.

Application of Harvey E. Y,atesb’ Company for compulsory pbqu.‘_t_ﬁg, Chaves Courity, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through and
including the Atoka-Morrow foxmation, underlyiny the N/2 of Section 19, Township 8 South, Range 30 .

East, to be dedicated toa well to 'be drilled at a ‘stardard lotatioh therédn. “Also Yo be considered

will be the cost of drilling and ¢completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as wéll
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designaticen of applicant as operator of the
well and a charge for risk involved in driliing said well. .

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for designation of a tight formation, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of the Atcka formation underlying portions
of Townships. 12,13, and 14 South, Ranges 35 and 36 East, containing 46,720 acres, more or less,

as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271,
701-705, said area being an eastward and westward extension of previously approved tight formation
area.

Application of }{az;\)ey E. Yates Company for desiguatjor of a tight ion, ¢
1t of : : ght formation, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applli,cgntv, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designation of tha 'M:oka-Mo;rw formation \'mderl?lhg
:;:eo:- p§rt10ns.of ':?y}r:sh:ps 7,18. and 9 South, Panges 29,30, and 31 East, containing 115,200 acres,
r less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the N
ey s e Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an order

creating and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) CRE':ATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the East.Bootleg Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Cetty 0il Company
Getty 15 Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 33 East,;

NHPM, Said Pool would comprise: ’

“ TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTI{, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM -
Section 15: §/2 i
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{b). CREATE a new:pool in Lei County, Naw Mawico, 2lasaifisd 32 an 5iY 5osd Z0% Dovonian produciion
and. desigrated as the North King-Devonian Paol. The discovery well is Samedan Ofil Corporation Speight
Well No, 1 located in Unit B of Section 3, To\mshlp 1) South, Ranga )7 East, NMPM, Said pool would
comprige: : .
B . .
o TOWNSHIF 13 S0UTH, RANGE 17 EAST, N¥pM
Section 3: KE/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classiﬂod as a gas pool for Atoka production
and desiqnated as the North Loving-Atoka Gas Pool, The discovery well {s Gulf O1il Corporation
E3dy GR State Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Seéction 16, Township 23 South, Range 28 FEast, NMPM.
Saia pool would compnse: L

TOWNSHIP 23 SOU'I‘H, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 121 N/2

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: 5/2 -

Section 7: All,

Section 8: All

Section 9:  All

Section 16: "All

Section 17:  all

Section 18: 2/2,

(q) - CREATB a hew pool . in bea c.‘ounty, New Hexlco. classified as an o.ll pool for Drinka:d production
and del:lqnated as. the Teague - Drinkard Pool, Tha discovery well is Alpha Twenty-One Production
Conmpany Lea Well Ne. 1 located in Unit B of Ssction 17, 'rownship 23 South, Ranga 317 East, NMPM,
Said: pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPH
Section 17: NE/4

(e) “EXTEND the Wost Atoka-Horrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Hexico, to " Include

thorcln: -
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH‘, RANGE 25 EASTJ_‘NMPH
Section 23: -All N
Section 24: w/z ’ T

N

- {£)  BXTEND® the Atoka—?ennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSEIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: W/2

{(g) EXTEND the Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to ‘include
therein: . .

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Lots 1 through 8

(h) EXTEND the Brunson-Fusselman Pcol in Lea County, New Mexico, to' tnclade
therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: SE/4

(1) EXTEND the BrushyDraw-Delaware Paol ‘in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inclide
therein:

CIOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NVPX
Section 265 E/2

(3) EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-?ennsylvanian Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico,
to.include therein: . . -

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NNPM

Sactioh 23: All
Sectlon 26: - all
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"(X) EXTEND the Cary-Montoya Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSKIP ‘22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPK
Section 41 W/2 SW/4

Section 5: - SE/4

Section 9t W/2 W/2

'(1) EXTEND the Crow Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Maxico to include
therein:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM

Section 35: E/2
Section 363 W/2 B ,

(m) EXTEND the South Culebra BlUff-Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, New Mexica, .
to include therein: ‘ : R
TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 25: S/z SW/4
Section 27: SsW/4

(n). EXTEND the Elkina-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Hexico, to
irciude therein:

. TOWNSRIP 7 SGU‘""!, RANGE 28 EKST, NMPM
Section 21: NE/4

- {o) ExTEND the Empire-Abo Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein; : : ) ) ‘ ) BT

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTil, RANCS 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: S/2 sW/4

(p) EXTEND the Henshaw-Queen Grayburg-Sen And:qs ‘Pesl fn Eddy County,” New Hexico,
to include thereins - ) : o

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 191 NE/4 NW/4

(@) EXTEND ‘the Indian Flats-Marrow Gas Pool in Bday’ County. New Mexico, to include
tﬁﬂréins , e

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, WMPM . S ] o o
Section 26: w/2 ) :

(x) EXTEND the West Nadlne-alinebry Pool in Lea cOunty, New Hexico, to include
therein: .

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NW/4

(s} EXTEND the Peterson-Mississipplan Pool in Roosevalt County),’ New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: NW/4 -

(t) EXTEND the Race Track-$an Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to inclide
therein: ., .
: B MNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

‘ Section 73 S/2 sW/4
) Section 18: NW/4 and N/2 sW/4 and $W/4 sw/4
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(u) . EXTEND -the Railroad Hountain-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico. to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SQUTH, RAMNGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: NE/4 and E/2 NW/4

{v) EXTEND the Red Lake-Queen-Grayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 71 S/2

Section 81 SW/4

Section 18: E/2 NW/4

(w) EXTEND THE West Sawvyer-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein: v

‘N)HNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 5:‘ SW/4 PAMAREE

{x) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool in-EBddy County, New Mexicu, to include
theteinx

TOWNSHIP ‘19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: All

{y) Bx'rm the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool in Chaves County, New Msxico, to
include therein:

mSazp 8 SOUTH, RANGE 78 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: sz/4
Saction 24: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANSE 28 EAST, NMZM
Section 12; S/2 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM

Section 71 $/2
Section 8: NW/4




Docket No. 3-82

Dockets Nos. 4-£2 and 5-82 are tentatively set for February 3 and February 17, 1982, 'Applications for hearing
must be filed at lsast 22 days in advance of hearing datae. ;

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY ~ JANUARY 20, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE RUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICC

The following cases will be heard before Richard L., Stamets, Examiner, orADaniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWASLE:

CASE 74621

CASE 7463:

CASE 7464:

CASE 7465:

CASE 74663

CASE 70723

CASE 74601

(1) Consideration of the allowable'ptoductidh of gas for Fehruary, 1982, from fiftesn

prorated pools §n Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Moxiro.

(2} Consideration of the allowable production of gas for Feb;uary. 1982, from four
prorated pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mesico.

Application of Marathon 0f1 Compaiy for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in-the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Drinkard
and Blinebry production in the wellbore of its C. J Saunders Well No, 3, located in Unit C of
Section 1, Township 22 South, Range 36 East,

Application of Texaco Inc. for-a dual connletion, fea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual cowpletion of its €i H. Hetr
“A" Well No. 12 located in Unit G of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 37 Bast, to produce
oil from the Skaggs-Drinkard and an Lndesiguated Abo pool

Application of Exxon Corporacion for two unorthodox oil well locations, Lea County. New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for two unorthodox oil vell locations in
Section 4, Township 19" South, Pange.35 East, Scharb-Bsne Spring Pool,.as followsr ‘State DD Well
No. 1 to be drilled in the center of the SE/4 SW/4 and State DD Well No. 3 to be ar1118d in the
center of the NW/4 NE/4. Pool rules require wells to be drilled in the NE/4 or sw/4 of a quarter

section,

Application of Superior 0il Company for an unorthodox gag well locatxon, Eddy COunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lccation of a well. to be
drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of Section: 26, Township 24
South, Range 29 East, Wolfe ammeennsylvanian formations, *he S/2 of said Section 26 to.be dedicated
to the wall; ‘ :

Application of Conrwcoe Inc, for a waterflood project, Lea County, Neow Bexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for it and Southland Royalty Ccmpany to each
institute a cnoperative waterflood pro)ect in"the Blinebry 0il .and Gas Pool by the injection of
water into the Blinebry formation: throuqh nine 1njection wells located on Conoco's Warren 'Unit and
Hawk B-3 Leases and Southland's State lease ‘in Sections 33 and 34 of Township 20 South, Range 38
East, and Sections 2 and 3 of Townshxp 21 South; Range 37 EBast. .

In the matter of Case No. 7072 beling reopenea ‘on" the motion of the 01l Corigservation Divxsion and
pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6554 which order promulqa*éd temporaty special rules and
requlations for the North Peterson—Pennsylvanxan Pool in Rcosevelt County. New Mexico, including

a provision for’ 80-acze spacing units, Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why sazd
pool should not be developed on 40~-acre proration units.

{Continued from January 6, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Northwest Plpeline COrporation for 13 non-standard gas proration units, San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for. 13 non-standard
Pictured Cliffs gas proration units ranging in size from 142.39 acres to 17677 acres and each
comprised of various contiguous lots or tracts in Sections 4,5,6,7,7and 18 of Townshxp 31 "North,
Range 7 West, Said proration units result from corrections in the survay lines on the North and
West sides of Township 3l North, Range 7 West and overlap seven nén-ctandard Mesaverde proration

units pcaviously approved by Order No. R-1066. - . .
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CASE 7459:

Tl

C:T,fcﬁés 74104
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Application of Inexco Oil Company for pool creation, special pool rules, and a discovery aliowvable,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks creatjon of a new Strawn oil pool
for its. lottie vork Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Sectjon 14, Township 17 South, Range 37 East,

and the promulgation of special rules therefor, including a provision for 80-acrs spacing. Applicant
further seeks the assiqnment of 57,150 ba?gels of oil discovery allowable to said well.

(Continued from vanuary 6, 1982, Examiner ﬁearinq\

Application of Red Mountain Associates for the Amendment of Ordér No., R-6538, HcKinley County, .
New Mexico. Applicant, ip the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-6538, which
authorized applicant to cbnduct waterflood operations in the Chaco Wash-Mesa Verde 0il Pool. Applicant
seeks approval for the injection of water through various other wells than those originally approved,
seeks deletion of the requirement for packers in injection wells, and seeXs:an increase in the
previously authorized 68-pound limjtation on injection pressure. B

(Continued from January 6, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Trewsegpolication of B.O.A. Oil & Gas Company for two unorthddox off wall locaticns, San Juan County, New

CASE 7451:

CASE 7453

Hexico. Applicant, in’the above-styled cause, seeks approval for thie unorthodox location of a well
‘to be drilled 2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to be drilled
2455 feet from the North line and 1944 feet from: the East line, both in Section 31, Township 31 North,
Range 15 West, Verde-Gallup Oil Pool, the NW/4 SE/4 and sw/4 NE/4A, respectivély, of sai¢ Section 31

to be dedicated to said wells,

{Continuad from January 6, 1982, Examiner Hearirg)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulgory podling, Chaves County, New Mexico. .
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an-order:pooling all minefal intérests down "throligh the
Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 1i, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location théreon: Also Lo be considered will be the cost of =
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
coste and cliiiyes for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator:of the well and a chirge for

=3

risk invalvad in drillin~ said well.

(Continued from January 6, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

Application of T. D. Skelton £or compulsory pooling;, Lea County, New Mexico. :
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in‘the Devonian
and Mississippian formations uUnderlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 7, Township 12 South; Range 38
gast; to bo dedicared to the re-entry of an old well ‘at a standard location theredn. Also to be
cons{dered will ba the cost of re-entering and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in re-entry of said well:

CASE 7457: . (Continved from Janvary 6, 1982, Examiner Hearing)

CASE 74681

:::}igiﬁ:onlﬁftﬁé igosgs:tjfzdnin: non—st;ndard gas proration units, Harding County, New Mexico

' - cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre -stand ration
units in the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxid mship 19 ‘North, nde 30 Basts secrion e

r e Area, In Township 19 ‘North -
the NW/4 NW/4 oo NEJE N4 b . ro P 19 North, Range 30 East: Section'l2,
th, + Section 14, the NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 NE/4, and SE/4 “In ‘
! NE/4. X z
North, Range 30 East: Section 11, the NE/4 SW/4,sW/4 SE/4, SE/4 éw[q, and Nw/: ss/d? Tounshie 20

In the matter of the hearing called b K ‘PA on ts ow
‘ Y the 0il Cons~.vation Division on: {ts own motion £
creating and~§xtend1ng certain pools in Chavew, Eddy, and Lea Counties, ;ew México.lon or &n order

{a) CREATE a new pool in Lea Count

Ys New Mexlco, classified as an oil pcol for Paddock. pr -
:::Idggiqga:::ai:dt?? 5§:: :on?mentéPaddock Pool. The discovery well is Mérg;s,a.‘Antwéglogzzziogx
wquld eonprive, ] of Section 36, Township 19 South, Range 37 Bast, NMPM., Said pool

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM -
Section 361 SE/4

i:; dgif;:Et:d“:: Egzlkigssgdy c::nty, Hew Mexico, €lassified as a gas péol for Morrow production
: raw-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is Florid loratian ¢
Ross Draw Unit Woll No. 10 located in Unit E of | ] i 6 South. Renoe 5 aan Conpany
S214 Pool wauld compriser of Saction 27, Township 26 South, Range 30 East, NMPM.
TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 271 N/2
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+ e} CRPATE n naw Pool in fas Couney, Naw Maviea, clacedflad oz an of) ool 200 lLoioow rsvuuvuavu
and designated as the Sowell-Morrow Pool. The discovery well is Santa Fe Energy Company State NM2
Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 2, Township 15 So' , Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would

comprise:

(d)

(e)

(£)

‘ {q)

h)

(1)

Hn

(x}

n

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

. EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

EXTEND

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 21 SW/4

the Angell Ranch-Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, Msw Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSKIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: All
Section 13: N/2

the Antelope Ridge-Atoka Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thérein:

-TOWNSRIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMFM
Section 27: N/2
Section 28: E/2

‘the Atoka-Yaso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to ihclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 GOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: 8§/2 §/2
Section 261 W/z KW/4

the Sunker Mill-Penrose Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include” therein:’

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 31 FAST, NMPM
Section 14: SW/4 SE/4

the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Ed4dy County, New Mexico, to include theréin}'ﬂ

M!SHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
© Bection 251 W/2
Section 261 s/2

K

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: N/Z

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPH
Section 14:  S/2
Section 23: W/2

the Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NM?M
Section 8: Al)

the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMBM
Section 361 W/2

the South Empire-ubrrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,:New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST , NMPH
, Jection 71 S$/2

the Gem4ﬂortow Gas Poo) in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Bection 30 E/2
8ection 32 §/2
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(%) EXTEWD the Hst Mesa-Morrow Gss Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

MSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 12:  E/2 . >

TOMNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: W/2

(n) EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Hoxico, to iﬂéiude thereain:

TOWMNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMEM
Section 29: E/2 SE/4

" (0) EXTEND the Southwest Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Pool in Eady County, New Mexico, to include
thersin: ' - '

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: E/2 :

{p)  EXTEND the Leo-Queen-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, ilew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
“Usaction 23: N/2 NE/4 :

{q) EXTEND the West Lynch-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SO‘UTHJ RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: W72
Section 33: NW/4

(r) EXTEND the North San Simon-Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to {nclude therein:

m HIP 21 SOUTH, RINGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Sec:xon 331 Ef2 NW/4

(8) SXTEND the South Saundersg-Permo Fernsylivanian Pool in Lea County, Now Mexico, to‘{nclude
therein: ‘

TOMNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Sectica 25: N/2

(t) EXTENC the Scharb-Bone Spriug Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein

TOMISHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: NW/4

{u) EXTEND the Tom-Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Sectfon 8: S/2 NW/4 and sW/4

(v) EXTEND the Winchester-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 31 ¥/2
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Dockets Nos. 3-82 and 4-82 are tentatively set for Janvary 20 arnd February 3, 1982. Applications for hearing must
be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date, - : v
DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JANUARY 6, 1982

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

‘l‘he £ollovmq cages will be herrd before Daniel S. Rutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:
C’F CASE 74101t {Continued from Docember 16, 1981, Examiner hearing)

.

:Sbllcation of B.O.A. Oil & Gas Company for two unorthodox oil well locations, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a uell to be drilled
2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to be drilled 2455 féetr from the
North line and 1944 feet frou the East line, both in Section 31, Township 31 Rorth, Range 15 West, Verde-
Gallup Oil Pool, the NW/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, respectively, of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said

wells.

CASE 7448: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Energy Reserves Group Inc. for creation of a nev gas pool and an unorthoddx location,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Jas
pocl for Cisco production comprising the S/2 of Section 12 and the N/2 of Section 13, Township 6 South,
fange 33 East; applicant further seeks apprcval of the unorthodox location of its Miller Com Well No. 1~y
located 660 feet from the South and West lines of said Section 12,

CASE 7451: Ppplxcaelon of Yates Petroleum Corpo:ation for compulsnry ponling, Chaves County, Néw México.

E BApplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the
Abo foruwation undérlying the SE/4 of Section 11, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled &t a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
aiid completing said well and the allocation of tle cost thzresf as well as actuai operating costs and
charges for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator of the ‘well and a charge for risk invelved

in drilliny said well.

C#SE 7452:  Application of Superior Ofl Company for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in‘the above-stvled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Wolfcamp-Perh
well to Le driiled 1980 feet from the South line and 2480 feet from the East line of Section 14, Township
23 Soueh, Range 3z Zast, the 5/2 of said Sectlion 14, to be dedicated to the well.

CRSE 7487, Aoolxcation of T, D. Skelton for compulsory pooling, Lea Ccunty. ‘Wew Mexico,
Appllcan s in the above-styled cavse, secks an order pooling ali pineral interdsis i Uie Devonlan and
and Mississippian formations underlying the NE/4 WW/4 ‘of Section 7, Township 12 South, Range 38 East,
to be dedicated to the re-entry of an old well at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of re-entering and completing said well and the allocatton of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well
and a charge for risk involved in re-entry of said well.

CASE 7454: Application of Uriah Exploration, Iric., for approval of an unorthdox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
4 well to be drilled 1030 feet from the North line and 560 feet ‘frota the East line of Section 30,
Townghip 22 Gouth, Range 25 East, Wolfcamg~Pennsylvanian formations, the N/2 of saiad Section to be

dedicated to the well.

CASE 74551 Application of H. L. Brown, Jr. for cowpulsory pooling at an unorthodox location, Roosevelt: County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the
top of the Wolfcarmp formation to the base of the Granite Wash formation underlying the S/2 of Section
11, Township 6 South, Rango 33 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location

" 1300 fest from the South line and $60 feet from the East line of said Section 1l.  Also to be considered

will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof: as well as
sctual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applirant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilli{ng said well.
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CASE 74561 Application of Colonial Productfion Company for gas well commlhqlinq. Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the commingling of Ballard-Fictured Cliffs
- production from its Jicarilla Apache Wells Nos. 9 and 10, located in Units A and C of Section 15,

To&nship 21 North, Range 4 "Wast, prior to metering,

CASE 7457: Application of E. T, Ross for nine non-standard gas proration units, Harding cOunty. Nev Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for nine 40-acre non-standard qas proration
units in the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Area. In Township 19 Worth, Range 30 East: Section 12,
the NW/4 NW/4 and NE/4 NW/4; Sectfion 14, the NW/4 NE/4, 5%/4 NE/4, and SE/4 NE/4, “In Township 20
North, Range 30 East: Section 11, the NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 SH/4, and NW/4 SE/4.

CASE 7458: Application of Marks & Garner Pioduition Cémpany for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
' Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of salt water into the Bough ¢
formation in the perforated interval from 9596 feet to 9616 feet in its Betenbouqh Well No. 2, located
in Unit M of Section 12, Township 9 South, Range 35 Fast,

CASE .7459: Application of Red Mountain Associates for the Amendment of Order No. R-6538, Mciinley County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No, R-6538, which authorized applicant
to conduct waterflood operations in the Chaco Wash-Mesa Verde Oil Pool. Applicant seeks approval for
the injection of water through various other wells than those originally approved, seeks deletion of
the requirement for packers in injection wells, and sceks an increases in the previcusly authorized 68-

pound likitation on injection pressure.

* CASE 74€0Q: Application of Northwest Pipeline Corporation for 13 non-ctandard qas p*oration unlts, San Juan County.
Netus Mexico, Applicent, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval: for 17 non-standard Pictured Cliffs
gas proration units ranging in size from 142.39 acres to 176.77 acres and each comprised ¢f various ... .
contiguous lots or tracts in Sectisas 4,5,6,7, and 18 of Township 31 North, Range 7 West. S5aid proration
units resuit frow corrections in the survey lines on the North and West sides of Township 31 North,
Xange 7 West and overlap seven non—staﬂda 4 Mesaverde proration units previously approved by Oi'der No.

R-1066.

CASE 7461: Aoplicatzon ot wainoco 0' Gas Company Eor an’ unotthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico.
' ppl:cant, i the abave styled cause, ceeks approval for a well to e drxlled at an unortliciox. location
Icvlnqton Penn Pool, said location being 177,7 feet wast of ths center of Lot 4 whereas the pool rules
specify that well be drilled within 150 feet of the center of the lot. Lots 3 and 4 of said Section

18 would he dedicated to the well.

CASE 742): (Readvertised)

application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, unorthodox well loczation and non-standard spacing

unit, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral L
interests in the Sumont Gas Pool urderlying a 120-acre non-standard spacing unft consisting of the o |
5/2 SW/4 and the NW/4 5W/4 of Section 3, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a wall L
to be driiled at an uncrthodox location 660 feet from thc South line and 330 feet from the West line® '™
of Section 3. ‘Also to be considered will be the cost < ¢rilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof “as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved f{n-3rflling said well.
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STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDIJG, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7393: . - (DE NOVO)

Application of Uriah Explo‘atzon Incorporated for compulsory pooling. Edddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in' the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests’'in the Cisco,
Canyon and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 13, Township 22 South, Range:24 Zast,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the .cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as cperator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in dr{lling said well,.

-Upon application of Supron Energy Cotporation, this case will be heard Dg Novo pursuant to
the provisions of Rule 1220.
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CASE 7394:  (DE NOVO)
hpplicaticn of Supron Energy Corporation for an uncrthodox gas well location, Eddy County;, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian well
to be drillcd 407 fect fxom the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 13, Township 22

South, Range 24 East, the N/2 of sajd Section 13 to be dedicated to the well,

Upon application of Supron Energy Corporation, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the

érovlsions of Rule 1220.




Dockst No. 40-81

Dockets Nog. 1-82 and 2-82 are tentatively set for January s,and January 20, 1982, Applications for hearing

must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCICT: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - DECEMBER 16, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Ricnard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danjel S, Nutter, Alternate Examineis:

ALLOWAZLE: {1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for January, 1982, from £ifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico. »

{2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for January, 1982, from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, Naw Mexico. :

CASE 7439: Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company ror an amendwent of Division Order No, R~6776,
2ddy county, Now Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment.of Division
Order. No,’ R-6776 which authorized the directional drilling of its Jameg Ranch Well No. 13 in Section
36, ’x‘ownship 22 South, Range 30 East, to provide for an amended surface location 144C feet from the
North 1ine and 860 feet from the West line of fection 6, Townchip 23 South, Range 31 East.

ot : CASE 7440: Jpplination of Morris R, Antwexl for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
hpplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an. order pooling all mineral interests from the surface
to the base of the Abo formation underlying the sW/4 NE/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range
38 East, to be deditated to a well to be drilled jt a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing safid well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision; designation of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7441: " Application of Moxris R. Antweil for compulsory poolinq, Lea County, New Mexico.
o Applicant, in tha above-styled cause, séeks an order pooling all mineral’ interests from the surface
to the base of the Abo formation underlyihg “the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South; Range
38 East, to bé dedicated to a wall to ke drilled at a standard location thereon. 'Alsé'to be
considered will ba ‘the cost of drilling and completing said vell and the allocation of:the
cost thereof as well as actual operaty:ig costs and chdrges for stpervisich, desighation of applicant
as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well. .

CASE 74421 }pp‘icaticn of Dapco, Inc. for compult-.o!y pooling, Chaves County, New Hexico.‘
Applicant, in the above-styled causa,’ sceks an order pooling all mineral interests from t;he ‘surface
through the bo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 23, Township 5 South; Range:24 East,
to be dedicated to a well ta be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will -
be the cost. of dtillivg and completing said well and the allocation of tha cost thereof as well
as actual operating costsé and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
: CASE 7443: Application of Dalton H., Cokb for compulsory posling, Guadalupe County; New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral {nterests from the surface
to the base of the Abo formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 20, Township 8 North, Range 22
Bast, to be dedicated to a well drilled at a standard location- thereon.
will be the cost of re-entering and ‘complating said well and the allocation of the cosc thereof as
well as actual operatirg costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in re-entering said well,

" CASE 74441 Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formations underlying the E/2 of Section 30, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, to be dadicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.. Also to be considered will be the cost
of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, desiqnation of applicanc as operator of the well, and

a charge for rlsk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 7445: Application of Harvey E. Yates cOmp.my for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, Now Mexico.
Applicant, In the abova-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination in the San Andres

formation for its Fulton Collier Well No.”} in Unit G of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 28 Eust.
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-~ CABE 7410!

ST

"™ application of B.O.A.

CASE 73563

CASE 7423:

CASE 7448:

CASE 7449%

CASE 7446:

(Contiauod fxom Novembar 19. 1981, Examiner Hesring)

011 & Gas Company for two unorthodox oil well locatlons, San Juan County,
Mew Mexico. Applicant,'in the above-styled cause,” seeks approval for the unorthodox lccation of

a well to be drilled 2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line and one to

be drilled 2455 fest from the North line and 1944 feet from the East lihe, both in Section 3,
Township 31 North, Range 15 West, verde-Gallup 0il Pcol, the NW/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, racpcct}vely.

of sald Section 31 to be dedicated to said wells
(Continued from November 19, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of 5§ & I 0il Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral jnterests in the W/2 sW/4
of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-callup 011 Pool, to be dedicated to a
well to be drilled-at a standdrd location thereon. . Also to bs considered will be the cost of

“"arilling and completing said well and the allocaticn of the cost thereof as well as actual operating

costs and charges for supervxsion, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk 1nvolved in drilling said well,

{Continued from November 19, 1981, Examiner Hearing ~ This Case will be dismissed)

Anpllcation of cOnoco, Inc. for’a waterflood ptojact, Lea County. New Mexico,.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks author;ty for threa companies to lnstitute a coaperatlve
waterflood project in the Blinebry oil and gas pool! by the injection of water into the Blinebry
formation through 13 injection wells located on leases oparzted by Conoco, Shell 0il Company,. and
Southland Rovalty Company, in Sections 33 and 34, Townsghip 20 South, Range 38 East, and Sections®

2 and 3, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Energy Reserves Group, Inc. for creation ¢f a new gas pool and an unorthodox losaticn,
Roosevelt County, New Mexic:j. Applicant. in the above-styled causc, seeks the creation of a new gas
pcol for Cisco productiion comprising the S/2 of Section 12 and tha N/2 of Section 13, Township 6
South, Range 33 East; applicant further seeks approval of the unorthodox location of its Miller

Com Wall No. 1-Y locatéd 660 feet from the South and West lines of said Seciion 12,

application of E. T. Ross for nine non-standard gds proralion units; Harding County, Mew Mexico..
dpplicait;, in the above-styled cause, seexs approval for nine 40-acre non-standard gas proration
units 'in the Bravo Dome.Carbon Dioxide Areéa, In Township 19 North, Range 30 East: Section 12,
the NW/4 NW/4 ‘and NE/4 NW/4; Section 14, the NW/4 NE/4, SW/4 WE/4, and SE/4 NE/4. In Township

20 North, Range 30 East: Section ll, the NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SE/4, SE/4 sw/4, and NW/4 SE/4.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motién for an
order creating, abolishing, contracting, and extending vertical and horizontal limits of certain
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, McKinlay, a.} Sandoval Counties, New Mexicos

{a) That the South Gallegos Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Szn Juan County, New Mexico, as

heretofore classifiad, defined and described, is hereby abolished.

{b) fhat the South Gallegoﬁ Fruitlandycas pPool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heratofore
classified, defined and describad, iy hexeby contracted by 2alsiing: .

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: SE/4
Section 25: E/2

{c) That the Otero Gallup 0f1 Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heratofore classifiaed,

defined and described, is hereby contracted by deleting:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH,RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 31l; NW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NCRTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM

Section 36: W/2 SW/4
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(d) That the Southvcalloéds-ltultland Gas Pool in San Jucn County, New Mexico, as
heratofore classified defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 21  5/2

Section 3: sg/4

Section 10: NE/4 v

Saction 13: W/2

and the vertical limitr of said pool are hereby extendesd to include
the Pictured Ciff formation and said pool is redefined as the’ South
1legos-Fruitland -Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool.

{e) That a new pool in Rio Arriba county, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool
.for Nacimiente production, is hereby created and designated as tho Gavilan Nacimienco

Pool, comprising the following described arca:

'IWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGZ 1 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: sSW/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NHPM
Section 1: SE/4
Section 12: . W/2.:

(£) That the Aztec Fruitland Gas Fool in San Juan County,New Mexico, ne heretofore
clagsified, dessribed and defined, is hereby extended to include:

TCHMNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, MMPM
Section 30: ' SE/4
Section 31: UE/4

(g) ”hat tha Actec Pictired Cl;ffs Gasg Pool ‘{n" San Juan County, New Mexico, as herxatofore
classifizd, defined and described, is hereby ‘extended to include:

TOWNSHIT 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 12: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: SE/4

Section 21: NW/4 and SE/4

Section 28+ 2/2 :

(h) That the BS Mesa Gallup Gas Pool in Rio Arriba Courty, er Kexico, as heretotore classified,
defined and described, is hezeby extended to includei’

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH,' RANGE 4 WBST, NMPM
Section 1: NwW/4

Section 2: All g
Section 6: SwW/4

(i} ‘That ths Deautifuw “ﬂup*ain M-=:14cinnian oil Pool in San Juan Countl. New Mexico, an

heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby redesignated the Beautiful Mountain
Hississxppxan Gas Pool and is exteénded té include:

TOWZ‘\‘SHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM
Section 321 N/2 S/2 and sw/4 SW/4 and SE/4 SE/4

(§) That the Ballard- Plctured: cliffs Gas Pool in Rlo Atriba, Sandoval, and. San Juan Countias,
New Mexico, ag heretofore classified, defxned and described, is hereby extanded to include:

TOWNSRIP 23 NORTH, RANGE S5 WEST, NMPM
Section 24: NE/4

TOWNSHIP ?4 NORTH, RANGE S WEST, NMPM
Section 151" sSwW/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Sectlion 351 s/z

TOWNSHIP. 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 9: "NE/4
Section 14: NWW/4 and SE/4
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{kx} That the Bisti Lower Gallup 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as herotofot-
clallifled, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 63 N/2 NE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM .
Section 31:. SE/4 .

{1) That the Blanco Pruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretoforo classified,
defined and described, is h:reby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: SE/4
Scctlon '10: NE/4

{m) That the alanco Mesa Verde Gas Pool in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico, as
heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include;

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE ) WEST, NMPM ;
Section 41 8/2
Seaction 5: S/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 10- w/2 i

TOWNSHIP zs Non-m, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 141 "S/2
Section 25: All
Section 26: All
Section 35: All
Section 36i . All

"TOWRSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMFM
" Section 2:  s/2

Sectionsg 7 ta 163 All

Section 22:° all

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 221 . N/2 )

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Section 13: W/2

Section 14: 'all )
Section 23: N/2 .
Section 24: all :

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 23: N/2

" TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 14: All
Section 15: E/2

: Section 23: ALl

{(n) That the Blanco Pictured 01lffs Gas Pool in Rio Prriba, San Juan and Sandoval Counties, New
Mexico, as heretcfore classified, dafined and described,’ is’ “hereby extended to includae: -

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 wes-r, NMPM
Section 171 "NW/4
Section 18: SE/4

s i L .
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TOWRSTE D< NORTH, RANGE § WEST, wwov

Section 3: W/:Z

sactiow, 4: E/C

Sectior ¥: W/

Baction 10: W/

Seotion 33: EF

[eotion & WD ant SR ¢

Baction 35: WK

TOMSSHIT AL BORTH, RARGE © WEST, WN°X
Sectior ii: SW/4 '

TOWRSHIE 3C

RORTY, SANGE

Section 6;

FOWRIHTP

Wa ¢

31 NORTH, KRNGE

T WEST, NMRX

Section 28:

S84

WIRTH, RANSE

12 WEST, NMpn

DOWKRKLE

W4

32 WOSTH, RANGE )

Seltion i0:

D)  That the &d>uth Blande

DOMRERIE 23

872

Fictured CLiffs &xs POOL 1k Rid Aiiba, €an Judn am{éando\-a\ LN ST
Rew Mexitd, 55 herstofore Jlassifisd, defined And Jestribed |, 18 hereby exteaded ta vachuda:

NOSTH, RANGE

1 NESD, NN

fectiar 1d:

/4

Beotion 3 W/
Crestisn Sir WW/E

TOWNSRTP 28 NORTN, RAMJE 2 Wrse, Nvp¥
Lection 24 8§72

DWANSHIP 23 NORTR, R.\N’“E WES'K‘. Wiy ]
Section 2% N”

Section 3t W2

Section & 8‘5/’1

TUWNSRIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 2 WRET, WNEN

Section 14y W72
Sections 15, 16, 5 1Ny &l)
Saction 21t N/2
Sactlon 22t W/2

Docket Wo,

40~83

TOWNSHIP_ 24 NORTH, RANGE 3 WESY, WMIM
Section:dr SR/4

Section 36t 872 and Wi/d

8aokdon 25¢ Ald

Section 28 B/2

Section 33¢ B/2

Sections 34 & 351 AlL

Section 36t sW/4

TOMNSHIP 24 Nom;;, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
. Section 14,
Seotfon 24: All

TOWNSHIE 27 BORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
gection 341 NW/4

TORNSHIP 27 HORTH, BAHGE 6 WEST, HMPA
gection 81 9SE/4
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TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, RMPH

“Section 25:
Seaction 36:

TOWNSHIE 28

SE/4 .
B/2

NORTH, KANGE 7 WEST, NMPM

Section 19:

Section 30:
t

w/2
NW/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 11:
- Section 12:
section 13:
Section 14:
Section 24:

E/2
All
All
NE/4
NE/4

{p) - That the Bloomfield Chacra Gas Pool in San Juan County, Hew Mexico, as heretofore classified,

defined and described, is hereby extended to includes

TOWNSHIP 29 NOF.H, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM

Sections 15
bection 17:
ection 22;

mm'suzp‘"n

& i6:  All
SE/4
NR/4

NORTH, RANGE 1) WEST, NMPM

Section 14:
Section 15:
Section 22:
Section 23:
- Saction 25:
Section 26:
Section 27

} Y€ion 34:

Section 35:

W/2
E/2
E/2
W/2
N/2
w/2
_NE/4 and §/2
all
W/2 and SE/4

{q) That the Cha Cha Gallup Oil Pool ‘in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and dascribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29

NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM

3ection 1l:
Section 12:
Section 14:

E/2
§/2 and Xi/4
N/2

(r) That the Chacon Dakota Associated 04l Pool in Rio Arriba and: Sandoval Counties, New Nexico,
a3 herstofora classified, “@2%ined and described, is hereby exteénded to.include: }

TOWNSHIP 22

HORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 1:
Section 2;

‘TCWNSHIP 23

W/2
E/2

MORTH, RANGE ‘3 WEST, NMPM

Section 3:

Secticn'1l:-

Section 23:
Saction 35:

TOWNSHIP 24

NE/4

NW/4

SE/4

SE/4 ’ .

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMDM

Section l6:
Section:-17:
Section 21:

Section 22'

Section 27
Section 28:
Section 34:

sw/4
S£/4 o .
ALl

sW/4

W/2 and SE/4

E/2

E/2

R Y o S B ST SR
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TOWNSHIP 29

NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM

Section 3t
section 4:
Section 9:
Section 10:
Section 33
Section 34
Section 351

w/2

E/2

N/2

NW/4

E/2

W/2 and SE/4
sW/4

MRSHIP 3O NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 11t SW/4

TOVNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMMPM
Section 6t NW/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE ¢ WFST, NMPM
section 20: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 12: WNE/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 10s E/2

(0} That tha Sbuth Blanco Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba, San Juan and Sandoval Counties,
New Mexico, as lieretofore classified, defined and described , is hereby exterded to include:

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH; RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM

gection 19:
Section 30:
Section 21:

TOWNSHIP 23

sW/4 - ,
W/2 ) .
w4 ,

NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM

Section 24:

TOWNSHIP 23

s/2

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Saction 2:
Section 3
Section 4:

TOWNSHIP 24

/2
",2 13
NE/4

NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM

Section 14:
Sections 15,
Section 21:
Section {2:

TOWNSHIP 24

w/2
16, & 17
N/2
N/2 ,

All

NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM

Section 3

Seotion 267
‘Section 27:
Section 23:
Section 33:
Seclions 34
Section 36:

TOWNSHIP 24

SE/4

$/2 and NW/4
all
e/2
E/2
& 353
sW/4

All

NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Section 14
Soction 24:

TOWNSHIP 27

NW/4
All

Sectisn 34

TOWNSHIP 27

NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST. NMPM
NW/4 .

NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 8¢

SE/4
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{s) That tne Escrito Gallup 0Oil Pool in Rio Arribs County. New Mexico, as here.ofora
clasaified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include: ) ,.

TOWNSHIP 24 NOPTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 281 S/Z NE/4
Section 35: W/2 NW/4

{t) That the Flora Vista Fruitland Gas Pool fn San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extendad to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NHPM
soctlon 3r W/2

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 341 W/2

(@) That the Flora Vista Gallup Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico,
as heretofore classfied, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 1: sSW/4
Section 23 SE/4

(v) That the Pulcher Kutz Pictured Cliffs cac’ ool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
claszified, defined and descrided, is hcreby extended to 1nc1udes i

msmssxp 26 KORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Ssction 16: W/2

{w) That the Gallegos Gallup Oil Pool im San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12, WEST, NMPM
Section 23: E/2 NE/4

(x) That the Gavilan-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as herstofore
clasaified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: SW/4

s

TOWNSHEP 25 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: Nw/4

(y) That tha Gobernador Pictured ci;ffs Cas Pcol in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore
clasgified, defined and described, is hereby extended %o include:

TOWNSHIP 30 WRTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 31:  SE/4

(z} That the Gonzales Mesa Vaids Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Hexico. as heretofore
clagsifiag, dafinod and described, {3 hereby extendad to include' FRE

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4
Section 311 NE/4

(aa) That the West Xutz Fruitland Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: S/2

{bb) - That ihe Kutz Gallup Oil Pool in San Juan Coﬁhty. New Mexico, as heretofore clags{fied,
defined, aud described, is hereby extended to include:
TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 41 NW/4 NE/4
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(cc) That the Wast Kutz Yictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as
heretofore clastifled, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 9: W/2
Section 16: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

Al ; . B .
TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM

Section 18: sW/4

Section 19: N/2

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: All
Section 24: N/2

(dd) " That the South Lindrith Gallve-Dakota 0il Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Hexlco. as heretofore
classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 24 MORTH, PANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 27: N/2 S/2

{ge) That ‘the West Lindrith Gallup—oakota 011 Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Hexlco, as heretofore
clagsified, definnd and describeéd, is hereby extended to inciudes

TOWNSHIP 24 BORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 7: N/2

5 Section 8: W/2

. Section 17: NE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: All

Section 8: S/2

-Section 10: NW/4 and SE/4

Section 14: NW/4

Section 15: NE/4.

_Section 25: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM
Section 13: -~ SW/4
Section 21: NW/4

Section 231 E/2
2sction 24y W/2

Section 263 E/2
Section 311 Ww/2

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 35: SE/4
Section 36: s/2

(tf) - That the South Los Pinos Fruitlénd¥P£ctured Cliffs Gas Pool in.San Juan County, New Mexico
as heretofore classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPK

Section 25: S/2
Section 323 SE/4
Section 33: NE/4
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(99} That the Lybrook Gallup 0il Pool in s.mdovax, ‘san Juan, and Rio Arriba Counties, New Hoxico.
as herstofors classified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 6: E/2 SW/4
Section 75 NE/4 NW/4

mssfb 23 NORTY, ZARGE ] WEST, NWPM
Section l: W/2 SW/4 and Sw/4 Nw/4
Section 63 NW/4 and W/2 N2/4 and SE/4 NE/4
Section 8: NE/4 and N/2 SBE/4

T Section 12: NW/4 WW/4
Section 14: WwW/2
Section 15: N/Z NBE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: SW/4 £E/4

Section 39: S§/2 s/2

gection 31: All

Section 121 W/2 E/2

- TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
L Section 23: S5/2 8/2
Saction 25:  W/2 NW/4 and SW/4 and $/2 szl4
Section 261 E/2 NE/4
Section 36: All

(hh)  That the Miguzl \,Luk Gallup 04l Pool in McRinley cOu.nty, x.«w Hexico. ag heretofore clissified, ‘
defined and dascribed, is hereby extended tn~ includa: : ‘

TOWNSHIP 16 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Section 20t E/2 SE/4

Section 28: NW/4 NW/4

Stction 291 E/2 NE/4 and NWM NR/4

'(11) That the Hageezi Gallup 011 ®col in San Juan Coimity, New Hexico, as haretofore clagsifiel,
defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
Saction 53 ®/2 -

Saction 6: N/2

Section 8: NE/4

Section 9: "%/2 and NE/4

Section 161 NW/4

. TOWISHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST, NMPM
gection 32; All

(43) That the Otero Chacra Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore classified,
defined and desoribed, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Seotion 41 N/2

TOMNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 281 W/2 .

sections 29 & 301 Al}

Section 32:  MW/4 and B/2

Bection 33: W/2 and SE/4

TOHNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE & WEST, NHPH
Sectlon 22t RE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 5S¢  NE/4

Bection 91 All

Section 101 sW/4
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(kk} That the Otero Gallup 041 vool In Rio Arriba COuncy. New Mexico, a3 horototoro classified,
defined and described, is hereby extended to includm

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 11 W/2 NW/4 and SE/4 NW/A
Section 231 N/2 NE/4

(11) That the Pajarito Pennsylvanian D Oil Pool in 8an Juan County, New N.xico, as heretofore
classified, defined and describad, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSFIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
Section 311 NW/4 HE/4

That the Pizon rrultlan&,cas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as herstofore classified,

(mem) - :
is hereby extended to include:

defined and desctibed,

MNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 16: /2
Section 171 E/2

(nn) That the North Pinon Pruitland Gay Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, as heratofore
clagsified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

! : TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 33: W/2

(oc) That the Rusty Chaora Gas Fool in Sandoval County. New Mexice
detfined and dclcribcd, is hareby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM

Section 4: SW/4 -
Secticn 510 8/2 and NW/4

Secticn 61 All

8eczion v NW/4

Seotion 9¢ W/2

TOMNSNIP 22 RTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
Bection 171  8W/4

section 18: NW/4 and SE/4
Ssction, 201 NW/4 and SE/4 N
Section 271 8W/4

Section 28. 8/2

Section 291 8/2

Seotion )01 NW/4 and SE/4

Seotion 311 E/2

Section 32¢ W/2 and NE/4

Raction 24y N2

Bection 35 ¥N/2 and SE/4

Section 361 SW/4

TOWNSHIP. 22 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Bection 101 N/2

Beotion 11: NW/4

CBastisn i SW/4

section 171 8/2

Section 2 8/2 and NW/4

Sectfion 281 " E/2

lootlon 341 NE/4.

{pp)

That tha Tapacito Pictured cllffs Gas Pool in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, as heretofore

olaseified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 27

NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM

Section 5
geotion 63
Bection N
Section 161

SH/4

SE/4

sW/4 )
N/2 and SE/4
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h TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPH
Section 3: ALl .
Section 41 E/2 and NH/4
Secticn S1  NE/4
Saction 91 NE/4
Section 10: N/2

TOWNSHIP. 28 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: NV /4
Section 32: S§/2.

{qq) That the Ute Dome Dakota Gas Pool in San Juah{Count&, New Mexico, as heretofore classi?ied.
defined and described, is hereby extended to includer

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANG 14 WBS‘I‘, NMPM
Section 26: SE/4
Section 34: NE/4

(rx) That the Waw Fiﬁitland Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico. as heratofore
clagsified, defined and described, is hereby extended to include:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 251 '§/2
Saction 26: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: SE/4
Section 10:  s/2

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 301 NW/4

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: SW/4

Section $: 872

3action 7: NE/4

cection 8: all

Saction 91 W/2'and SE/4

Section 16: N/2

Section 17: NE/4

CASE 74471 In the matter of the hearing callad by the Oil Conservation Division on itJ own motion for an order
creating, assigning a discovery alliowable, contracting, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy,
Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Maxico:

(a) CREATE "a new pool in Lea County, New. Mexico, clagsified as a gas pool for Upper Pennsylvanian

production and designated as“tha Draper Mil1iUpper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool with vertical limits

defined as from the top of the Pennsylvanian formation at 14,128 feet to the top of the Morrow |
formatfon at 15,003 feat as found on log of discovery well the HNG 0il Company Vaca Dzaw 16 State

Well Wo, 1 1ocatcd in Unit E of Section 16, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Said pool

would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SdUTH! RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 16:  W/2

|
(b) CREATE a naw pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, classified 2¢ an uil pool for Pennsylvanian

production and designated as the Dara-Panmsyivanian Pool. The discovery well is Enserch Exploration‘ ;

Ine, Annie Harvey Wall Mo, 1 located in Unit J of Section 6, Township 5 South, Ranje 33 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise: . 1

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPN
Section 65 SE/4
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{0) - CREATE a new pool (n ‘Chaves County, New Mewles, elassificd 23 a gas pool for fontoya-preduction
and designated as the Lightcap Montoya Gas Pool, “The discovery well is Aikman Petroleum, Inc.
Sanders Well No, 1 located in Unit £ of 8ection 8, Township 8 South, Range 30 East, NMPM. Saigd
pool would comprises

TOWNSHIP B SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
gection 81 W/2

{d) CREATE a nev pool {n Bddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool “for Cherrs “anyon
production and designated as the Loving-Cherry Canyon Pool. Further, to assign approx. .ately
T 18,240 barrels of discovery allowable to the discovery well, tne Pogo Production Company.NEL
. Woll No. 2 located in Unit & of Boution 9, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. ~ Said pool

would comprises

s P 23 SOUTH, WNGY 28 EAST, NMPH
Sectien §1 8k ‘ |

(6) CREATK 4 nevw pool in Lea Codntv.éNiw Hexicd, classified as an oif 'pool for Strawn production
and doclgnated as tha Hidizy«8trawn Pool, The discovery well {s David Fasken Consolidated State
#oll No. 2 losated in Un{( A of Beotiun £, Township 17 gouth, Pange 37 East, NMPM. Said pool

would compriser '

s SR kah HGE 37 EAST, NMPM
‘ sotion 81 NE/4

{€) CREATE a nav paol i% Chaves County, Now Mexico, olassified as a gas pooi for Abo production
and depignated as tha Pecos 8lope-Abo Ces Pool, The discovery well is Yates Petroleum Corporation
Padera) HY Wall No, 2 located {n Unjt O of Becticn 33, Township: 7 South, Range 25 East, NMPM.

daid poo) would comprise:

m%nxr 4 GOUTH, MANGE 24 FAST, NKPM
Sectlon Y51 BE/4

Saction 361 9/2

' m#;v 4 sou-m RANGE 25 EAST, NMPK
. ) Saction -

KIP S SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
ectlon 1s Ald

Section 21 E/2 and 8W/4
Section 91 BE/4
Beotion 101 Al}
Section 111 All
heotion 121 Al}
Beotion 131 Al
. - . Leotlon 141 A1l
section 15 AlLl
. Saction 14: E/2
#ection 21: E/2-
Section 22¢ All
fection 231 Ald
Section 24: All
B8a0tion 251 All
Section 26: All
Bection 271 All
C Segtion 281 E/2
T Section 11: 8/2

Section 321 8/2

Section 331 E/2 and SW/4
Section 34s ALl
Beotion 351 Al
Section 361 All

TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 61 W/2
Section 71 Ni/4
Section 3l: W/2 and SE/4
> ' : gection 32: S/2
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- TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 11 All

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 1 thru Section 36: All

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST. NMPM -
Section 13 All
Sectlicn 2: All
Section 3: All
Section 4: All
Section 5: All

v Section 6: E/2
Section 7: N/2
Section 83 All
Section 9: A1l
Section 10: All
Section 11: 'All
Section 12: 'All
Section 13: 'N/2 and SE/4
Section 14: W/2
Section 15: N/I
Section 161 All
Section 17«  All
Sectlon 201 N/2
Section 21: A1l
Section 28:- All-
Section 33: All

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, SANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: §/2

{g) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Maxico; classified as a gas pool for Abo production

and designated us the West Pecos 8lope-Abo Gas Pool. The discovery well is Mesa Petroleum Ccmpany ;
Rock Pederal Well Nu, 1l located in Unit J of Section 7, Township 3@ South, Range 23 East, NMPM. - |
Said pool would namorises

TUNNSHIE 8 & QUTH, RANGE 22 EAST NHPH
Seotion 121 NW/4 and E/2
Section 131 E/2

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
Section 61 . .5/2

‘Section 71 All

Section 8: S/2

Section 18: N/2 and SW/4

* {h) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an cil:sdol for Bone Spring Oil
‘ croduition and designated as the Red Bluff-Bono Spring Pool. The discovery well®™is HCW Exploration,
Ini Dorstate Well No, 1 located in Unit i of’Section 27, Township 23 ‘South, Range 28 East, NPM.
d pool would compris
TOWNSHIP 25 SOU’l‘ﬂ,_RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: NE/4

{1) CREATE a néw’bool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring
production and designated as the Willow Lake-Bone Spring Pool. Tha discovery well is Maddox
Energy Corporation union Fadsral ¥el) Nn, 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Tounsnip 24 South,

Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pocl would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

‘Section 331 NE/4 i
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(6}] CONTRACT ‘ths vartical limits of the North $hoebar Pennsykvanian ool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to the Stfawn formation only and redesignate pool to the Nortiwest Shoebari-Strawn Pool, Said pool .

deiscribed asi

T e |

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 15+ SE/4

(k) EXTEND the ‘Avalon-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMEM
Sectfon 28: S/2

S.etion 293 E/2

Section 321 E/2

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Ssation 25 Lots 9, 10, 15, 16, and
SE/4

(1) EXTEND the South Bell Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
tharein: , :

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Sestion 131  E/2

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RINGE 34 EAST, NMDM
Section 17: All

(m) BXTEND the Btmt{nd RancheMarraw Qas ool in

theazein:

oA
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:
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TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCB 23 EAST, NMPH
Saction 301 8/2
Section 31: N/2

{n) EXTEND the West Burton Flat-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein: v

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: E/2

{0} EXTEND the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, ‘RANGE 28 EAST, NHP\I

Section 25: ' N/2 SW/4 and NW/4

Section 261 NE/4 angd S/2

Section 27: S/2 SE/4
{p)  EMTEMD ths Dlamsind Hound-Horiow Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 35t N/2

(q) EXTEND the Gem-Morrow Gas Pool in.Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: E/.

 POWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPH_
“ection 311 Nd/4

a

2
b

?
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{r} EXTEND the Inbe-Panno Pemsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to 1ncludo .
therein: .
, ; TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 3) EAST, NMPM
S ] Section 14: NE/4
(s} EXTEND the North Loving-Horrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therain: )
e TOMSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM :
’ Section 301 E/2 .
o - {t)  EXTEND the South Millman-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to {fclude
hd : therein:
v . TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
S Section 30: N/2 )
{u) EXTEND the West Nadme-Bunebty Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
thereins
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section.B: SE/4
. Section 91 SW/4
{v) EXTEND the Nadme-otlnkard-hbo Pool in Loa County,New Hexico, to include
therein:
TOHNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 38 BAST, NMPM
Section 22: NE/4
(w) EXTEND tiie Oil Center-Blinebiy ¥ool in Lea County; New Mexico, to include
thiovelin: o . '
TOWNSHIP 21 SOWH. RANGE ‘36 EAST, NMPM
Saciion 1l: E/2 SR/4
(x) " EXTEND the Oil Cehtez:-clori'eta Gas Pool In Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
. TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANCE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 111 NE/4~
{y) BXTEND thie Penasco Draw-San Andzes-Yeso Assoclated” Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
1nclude therein: . .
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMFM
Section 35: S/2 NE/4 and SE/4 :
Section 361 S/2
{z). EXTEND the Robina Draw—Horrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: E/2

Section 71 E/2

(aa) EXTEND the Sawyer-San Andres Associated Peol in Lea County, Now Mexico, to 1nciudo
therain:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: NE/4

bith o -

")
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.{bb). _EXTEND the North Shoshar-Wolfcamp Frol in Laa County, New Mexice, to include .

therein:

TOWNSRIP 16 SOUTK, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: SE/4

{cc) EXTEND the TomahawkfsAn Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therain:

TOWNSHIP 7. SOUTH, RANGE 311 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: sSW/4

i L S
’ ‘ {dd)  EXTZ 1L “fownsend-Morrow Gas Fdoi in Nea County, New Mexico, to include
i tharein: ’

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST. NMPM
v : Section 23:. NJ2

{e2) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Atcka Gas Pool in Eddy County) New Metico, to Include
therein: :

TOWNSHIF 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMP
Section 22: S§/2 :
Section 27: All

\ Section 34: E/2

: Section 35:1  W/2

TOWNSHIS 19 SCUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: N/2 ‘ :
Section 3: All

(£f)  EXTEND the Twin Lakes-San Andres Associated Pool idzéhéves County, New Mexico to inclvda
therein: ’

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Sactian 7y NE/4 S : i sl
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Dockets Mos. 38—81 and 39-31 are tentatively set for December 2, and December 15, 198l. Application fox')uailnq
mast be flled at lcast 22 days in advance of hur.lnq date. . - ; ‘ ]

DOCKET: EXAMINER KEAI!NG - TINRSDAY =~ NOVEMRER 19, 1981

S AJM. - OIf, CONSERVATION OIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICZ BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: {1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for December, 1981, from fifteen
prorated pools in Lea, Eddy and Chaves "ountie;. New Mexico.

(2) Considezation of the allowable: productinn ot gas fot December, 1981 from four
ls in San Juan, Riyv Arriba, and Sandoval COunties, New Mexico.

'“'~_k§€ 7410: Applicatmn of B.O.A. Oil & Gas Company for two unorthodox oil well locations, San Juan founty,
<:'"\-w.q New Mexico. -Applicant,in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodoy location of
TS a well to be drilled 2035 feet from thé South line and 2455 feet fror the East line and otie to
be drilled 7455 rfeet fron the North line and 1944 feet from Liie East liné, both in Section 31,
‘X‘ownshiy 31 North, Range 15 West, Verde-7allup O0il Pool, the NW/4 SE/4 and Sw/4 NBM, respectively,
of said Section 31 to be dedicated to said wells.

_ CASE_ 7356: (Continued from October 21, 1981, Examiner Heari.ng)

Application of S & X on Company for compulsory poolinq, San Juan County, uew Mexico,

Applicant; 'in the ab.we—styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the W/2 swW/4
of Section 12, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool, to be dedicated to a well
‘to be drilled at-a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing sajd well and the allocation of the cost thereéof as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a rhazqe for

risk involved in drilling sald well.

CASE_ 7411: Apphcatxon of vian Petrolstia, xnc. ’ for an unorthodox gas well locdtisn, Chaves County,New Mexico. .,
* Applicani, in thc 2bove-stvled cause, seeks approval for-the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 330 feet from the North and Past lines of Section 12, Township 11 South, Range 27 East,
the NE/4 of said Section 12 to bs dedicated’to the well. (This case will be dismissed) .

CASE 7412: Application of Gulf 04l Corporation for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexicu.-
Applicant,:in the above-styled causa, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into
the Iower-Yates, Queen, San Andres and Delaware formations in the open hole interval from 4375
feet to 7452 feet in itsLea "ZD” State Well No, 1 located in.onit.M of.Seckion 30, Township 13 South,

Ranqe '35 East, Air-Strip Field.

CASE  74i3: nyplzch anef Gulf oil Corporation for Directional orilllng, Lea County, New Mexico.
“Applicant, {n the akove-styled cause, sevks author?dyv ta: duectxonally driil’ its Arnbt.t Ramsey
- Well No. 12, the surface location of which is 500 feet from the South line and 1430 fast from:

the East line of Section 32, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, to a bottomhule location within
150 feet of a point 500 feet from the South line and 800 feet from the East line of Section 3%,
Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Langlie Mattix Pool, the SE/4 5E/4 of sald Section.32 ¢o be’

dedicated to the well.

CASE 7414: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. .
’ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, geeks approval for the downhole commingling:of the Drinkard
and Wantz-Granite Wash production in the wellbore of its Hugh Well No. 10, located in Unit C of
Section 14, Townshxp 22-Soisth, Range 37 Bast,
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CASE _7415: Application of Gulf 0Oil Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Hexlco. . '
Applicant, in. the abovs-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of the Tubb
and Drinkard production in the weilbore of its 7. R. Andsous ¥sll Mo, 2, losaced in Unit J. of
Section 32, Township 22 South, Range 38 East.
CASE _7379: {Continued from October 21, 1981, Eximiner Hearing)
Application of JEM Resources, Inc., for vertical pool exténsion and special GOR limit, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled causc, scéks the vertical extension of the Cave-Grayburg
Pcol to include the San Andres Formation, and the establishment of a special gas-oil ratio limit
for said pool £o 6000 to one or, in the alternative, the abolishment of the gas-oil ratio limit’
in said pool, all to be effectiva Cctober 1, 1981,
CASE 7407: (Continued from November 4, 1981, Examiner Hearing)
Appli,ation of Hesa Petroleum Company for compuls.cy pooiing, Chaves Couaty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the aboveé-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minetal intcrasts in the Abo
forpation- undetlying the N2/4 of Secticn .23, Township 5 South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated
to a uell to be drilled at a standard location thekeon. Also to be’ considered will be the ccst
of. drillxng and compgct,ng said well ‘and the allocation of tha cost thereof as well as actual
opcrating costs and charges for supervision, designat;on of applicant as operator of the well,
~and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
CASE  74l6: Application ‘of El Pase Natural Gos Company for pool creation and redelineation, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 74183

CASE _7419:

CASE  7420:

CASE  7421:

Applican;, in the above-styled cause, seeks to contract the horizontal limits of the Jalmat Gas Yool
by deleting therefrca all lands- in Townshxp 26 South, Range 37 East. )pplicant alsc proposes to
contract the horizortal limits of thi Phodes Yates - Seven Rivers-0fl Pool by deleting therefrom
all of the gss produstive lands in. tite North end thereof and to create the Rhides Yates-Seven Rivers
Gas Pool comprising all’ such deleted lands. Applicant further proposes the deletion of certain

oll productive lands from said Rhodes oil pool and ‘the extension of the Scarborough Fool o include
said lands. Applicant further proposes to contract the horizontal boundaries of the Rhodes Gas

. Storage Unlt to délete certain lands and wells not partxcipating in the Rliodes Gas Storage Project

and to withdraw without restxictxonallgas vesiaining in the newly'created Rhodes Gas Pool.
{This case will be 'dismissed,)

Application of Northwest Pipeline Corporation for 13 non-standard gas proration units; San Juan
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for 12 non-standard
2ictured Cliffs gas proration units ranging in size from 142.39 acres to 176.77 acres and each
comprised of various contigucus lots or tracts in Sections 4,5,6,7, and 18 of Township 31 North,
Range 7 West, Sald proration units result’ from corrections in the survey lines oh the North

and West sides of Township 31 North, Range 7 West and overlap seven non—srandard Mesaverde proration

units previously approved by Order No. R-1066.

Application of Morris R. Antweil for special ‘pool ruies; Lea. County, New Me:ico.
Applicant, in the above-stylad cause, seeks the promulgation of spscial pool rules for the
West Nadine-Drinkard Pool including a roecial gas-oil r~tio of 6,000 ta one.

Application of Morris R. Antweil for special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abova-styled cause, seeks the promulgation of gpecial pool rules for the West
Nadine-Blinebry pool inqludinq a special gas-oil ratio of 4,000 to one.

Application of Southland Royalty Company for two unorthodox oil well locations, Lea County, New Mexico.
applicant, in the’ above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of two previously.
drilled wells, the first baing 760 feet from the South line and 660 feot from the East line of Section %
the other being 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 9, both in Township 19 South, Range

35 Bast, both to be plugged back to the Scharb-Bone Springs Pool, the $/2 SE/4 of Section 5 and the

N/2 NW/4 of Section 9, respectively, to be dedicated to the wells.

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, unorthodox well location and non~standard

spacing unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cauge, seeks an order pooling

all mineral interests in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying a 120-acre non-standard spacing unit consisting
of the $/2 SW/4 and the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 3, Township 20 South, Ranye 37 East, to'be dedicated to

% well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2,310 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the
Wast line of Section 3, Also to. ‘be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said

well and the aliocatinn of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for
tupervialon. designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well,
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CASE 7422

CASE 7423:

CASE 7424:

CASE 742S:

CASE 74263

CASE 7427:

.CASE 7428:
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Application of Conoco, Inc. for dual completion and an unorthodox locetion; Lea County, New

Mexico, Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks approval: for the dual completion of its
Southeast Monument Unit Well No. 121, to produce oil from the Skaggs Grayburg and an undesignated
Paddock pool through parallel strings of tubing. Appllcant further seeks approval of the unorthodux
location of said well 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 féet from the West line of Section

19, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, the NE/4 NW/4 of said’ Section- 19:to bé .dedicated -to-ths.well.

Application of Conoco, Inc., for a waterflood pro]ecc, Lea COunty, New Mekico,

Appl{cant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for three companiés to instxtute a.coopeiative
waterflood ‘proiect in the Blinebry oxl and gas pool-by the in]ectxon of water -into’ ‘the Bl hebry
formation through 13 injection Hells .located on leases operated by Conoco, Shell 0il Company, and
Sautthland Ravalty Company, in Qa:ﬂ—n‘\ﬂa 11 and 24, Township 2C South, pange 38 East, ‘and Sections

2 and 3, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

Applxcatxan of Rice Engineering and. Opcrating, Irc., for salt water 6xsposa1, Lea cOunty, Ngw Mex;co.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt watcr-into the
Lowetr San Andres formation in the perforated interval from 4300 feet to 4852 feet in its Eunice-
Monument Fumont SWD “G" Well No. 8, located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 20 South, Range 37 East.

Application of H. L. Brown, Jr. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests from the
top of the San Andres formation to the base of the Pennsylvanian’ formation Lnderlyinq the $/2 of
Section 36, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an ua-
orthodox location’ 554 feet from the South ‘and West lines of ‘said Section 26, provided that in the
event the subject well encounters production .in the Casey-Stxawn Ponl ¢ nd/ot thae West Knowles-
Drinkard Pool, ‘the lands pooled would be the W/2 SW/4 of said Section 26. ﬂlso tc be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the alloca*ion of thw cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for ‘supervision, desidnation of applicant as operator

-of the well, and a charge for rxsk involved in dr1111nq saxd well,

Application of Phllllps Petroleum COmpany for Amendment of Division Otder No.” R=5897 and cettlfication
of a tettlary recovery pro;ect, Lea County,:New Mexico. Applicant. in the above-styled cause,

SEeRs Wie Amshidment oi Division: CGcder No. R-5897, to’ include the injection of carbon dloxide“in

the previously authorized pressure mﬂ:ﬁtenance project in the East Vacuum Grayburg-San Andres

Unit, for conversion of existing- in;ectors to water/carbon dioxide injection, and for certificatien

‘to the Sétretary of the TRS that the East Vacuum Graybirg-San andres Unit Project i{s a qualified

tertiary oit recovery pecject.

Applicatlon of Belco Petroleum COtporation for a special allowahle, Eddy County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an &ajustnent to the manner in vhich allowables are
calculated for wells in the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool in order to grant relief to the ovex-
produced status of its Douglas Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 7, Township 22 South,

. Range 27 East, 'said well being subject to shut-in being more than six times its allowable over-

produced. . In the alternative, applicant seeks to make up the over-production at a rate less than
complete shut-in by curtailing ptoductlon from the well to 80 percent of its top allowable until
it is back in balance.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating; and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new poel in Lea County, New Mexfco, classifzed as a gas pool’ for WOIfFamp

‘production and. designated 23 the North Antelope Ridge-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well.

is J. C. Williamson Triple A Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 10, Township 23
South, Range 34 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Secticn 10: N/2~and N/2 Sﬂ/4

- (b) caBATB a.new pool in Lea. County, New Mexlco. ¢lassifie’:as an oil pool £or Wol€camp

- production-and. Aeslgnated as the Diamondtail-WolEcamp ‘Pool., The discovery well is the Superior
011 Company Triste Draw Federal Well Ho. i located in Unit J of Section 14, Township 23 South,

‘Range 32 East, NMPM. Sald pool would compr‘se.

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE .32 EAST,'HHPH
Section 14: SEg/4
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(c). CREATE a new pool in Lea County. Neu Mawieo, clasalfisd as an peoYfor Pone

Spring production and deuqnaud as the North Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool. The &.scovery: well

is the Hunt Oil Company State 4 Well No., 1 located in Unit T of Section 4, Township 21 SOuth,
Range 34 East, NMPM. Sajd pool would comprise:

* TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 41 SW/4

{d} CKEATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil. pool for Wolfcamp
production and designated ag the Gtassland-wolfcamp Pool. The discovery well is C. F. Qualia
State 23 Well NHo. 1 located in Unit K of Section 23, Township 15 South, Range 34 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TORISHIL 15 SOUTH ) RAVGE 34 EAST, NMPM ‘
Secti_,on 23: SW/q ‘

‘{e} CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexicc, classified as an oil pool for Bone Sprin;
production and designated as the North Lusk-B¢ne Spring Pool. The discovery well is Petroleum
Davelopment Corporation Shelly Federal Com. Well Ho. 1 located in Unit ¥ of Section 5, Township
19 South, Range 32 Easc. NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

MSHIP 19 SOUTR, RANGE 32 EAST, ¢ NHDM
Saction 5: NE/4

(f) "CREATE a new pool in Eddy COunty, New Mexico, classxfiad as a g&s pool xor Atoka
production and designated as the McMillan-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Southland Royalty

"~ Company Pecos River 21 Federal Com Well No. 1 1ocated in Unit K of Section 21, Township 19 South,

Range 27 East, NMPM. Sald pool would comprise:

'IOWSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: §/2

(q) CREATE a new pool in Eddy COunty, New Mexico, claggified as a gas pool for Morrow ptoduction
and designated as the Springs-Mérrow Gas Pool, The discovery Well is Jake L, Hamon State’ 33 Com v
it I of Section 33, Yownship 20 South, Ranga 26 East, NMPM..  Said pool would

“"“ 85, 1 loca G\‘: in <

comprises

(2387}

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE: 26 EAST, NMPM
- Section 32: Ef2 -
Section 33: all

{h) | EXTEND the Antelope Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SO_UTH‘, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 11t ALl i
Section 15: N/z

) EXTEND the Baldridqe \.anyon-Hottow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

ROWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: N/2

{3) EXTEND the Bear Draw—Queen-Grayburg-‘lan Andres Pool in Bddy County, Naw Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMEM
Section 28:. N/2 SE/4

tx)  EXTEND thé Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include thacaint

- TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
. Section 1V: SE/4

{1) EXTEND the vifalo Valley~?ennsy1vanian Gaa Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include
therain:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 4:° All

‘
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{m) . EXTEND the bunker Hill-Penrose Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

Szctlon 133  SE/4 SW/4
In) EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMI/SHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NWPM
Section 35: W/2

{0 EXTEND the Eagle Creek-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy County,New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: N/2

TOWNSHIF 18 SOUTH, BANGE 23 ms'r, oM : -
Section 14 - aAll

{(p) EXTEND the Golden Lane-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Cou:’ity. New Mexico, to include thereih:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 8: $/2

(qQ) EXTEND thekKemedy farms-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico
to include therein-

. TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 36 BAST, NMPM
Section 34: N/2 '
Section 35: . N/2

{r) EXTEND the North Mason-Delzware Pwl 1A Led Couity, New Mexico) “t8" include theréin:

TOWNSHIP. 26 SOU‘TH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: S/2 $/2

() 'EXTEHD the West Osudo-Horrow Gas Pool in Lea County;New Mexico, to include thereln:

TOWNSRIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 35 E.AST, NMPM
fection 35: N/2

(t) EXTEND the West Pétkway-nok;ow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

; TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
. Section 29: W/2
(u) EXTEND the Peterson-Mississippian Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico; to include
therein: - :

TOWNSHIP 4 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: NE/4 ;

(v) EXTEND the POW-Morrow Gas Pool in éddy County, New Mexico, to includs' therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
€ ction 41 S/2

{w) ENTEND the Saundeys-Permo 'Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:
TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH,‘ RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
" Section 32: NE/4
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" (x) EXTEND the Scharb-Bone Sprinq Pool in Lea CO\inty*,‘ New Mexico, to .I.ncih& ’thorelm

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANCE 35 EAST, NMPH
Section 81 NE/4

(y) EXTEND the East Siete-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to'include therein:

TOMNSHIP € SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 10t NE/4

{z) EXTEND the Teague-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: - NW/4

(a3)  PXTEND the Tom-Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, Naw Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: SE/4

(bb)  EXTEND the North Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Couni::y;j'kw Nexico to inélude
therain:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: All

(¢c) - EXTEND the North Young-Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, tc include therdin:

, : |
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH. RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM i
Section 9: NE/4 i ) 1
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3539 East 30th Street, Suite 108 I ,
« - Parmirighon; New Mexiao ina  GOT 5@ 1087«
87401 Jl,\l
Ou.CONbER%KUON
SANTA FE -
Mr. Joe Ramey
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088 . ﬁ/
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 (? > /0O
c AL '

October 27, 1981

Dear Mr. Ramey:

This is a request for -a: hea;lnﬂ for approval of an unorthodoA.
0il well location in the Verde Gallhp Yool,

It is intended to locate the B.0.A. 0il & Gas Company 8 Ute
Mountain “B" Well #20, Section 31, 31N-15W, at 2455' from the
North line, and 1944' from the East line, San Juan Coéunty, New

Mexico,

We would like to have this well approved, bebau5e~of Surface
Geological Knowledge, which was discovered by AQrilling of off-
set wells,

B.O.A. 0Oil & Gas operates all proration units offgetting the"
proposed unorthedox location.

Plats showlng “the proposed well location and the terraln of
Section 21, along with an ownership plat, are attachéd.

Y/ &

“Ralph Ab} tt, General Partner
"B.O.,A. 0Oil & Gas Company

RGA/Llr

Enc, (2)»
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NEW MEXICU UIL CURSERVA TION COMMISS
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDI(.‘.A'\'IC)I‘*ljJ

All du\lnc\l muet be from ‘the outer boundariens of the Se

Cparator . " | Lease

it ‘jw...u Hon

B

Bo’Oo ‘\. OILI & G\S

Unit Lalter Sectiun Township o Range CouH}mUNSﬁRVATlON O’V'S'ON
G 31 31 NORTH 15 WhkST SAN JSANY,
Actual Fostage l_ocouo‘n of Wall: )
21' 55 toet from the NORTH line and l9u’4 feut {rom the BAST - tline
Gronnd Lgvel Eley, Preducing Formation Pool © | Dedicated Acreage;

5L59 » Gallup _____Verde Gallup . 4 40 Actes

1.

2

Oullinc the acrenge dedicited to the, subjec! well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

If more than one loasc is dcdlcalcd to' the well, outline each and idéntify the ownership thereof (both as to worklng""

interest and rayalty).

. 1 more than one lease of dilferent ownership is dedicated lo the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

dated by commmnitization, uni:izatien, force-poolingzetc?

T3 Yes (] No If answer is “'yes)’ lyp'e’of consolidation —_
If answer is *no’’ list the owners and (ract descnptnons wlnrh have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.) .

No'allowable will be assigned to the well until all'interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,

forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, climinating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-
1]

sion, b

CERTIFICATION

'l hereby cetiify that the information cun-

toined heérein Is 1rue and complete to the

)

of rny nowledge and bc"ef

— i W wy mAn

S
o
%
W
o
Ny

*‘ b'mne

~~~~~~ ' R —_‘lt; T : General Partner
: Pesition

! ' ‘\‘9 Lo I o B.,O.A, Qil & Gas Co.

l 0@/ N Boﬁ’ : g 0/}’ E ( Ceanpany y

: B | o 4. October 26, 1981

N Date

| (Q) 944/

| Secl 31 , ]'

' o n

| ) I hereby cestify thot the well location

| i L . shown on this plaf was plofted from field

| )50 H : OA, l 'B O ﬁ notes of actual sueveys made by me or

l o - under my supervislon, and that the some .

I : is- frue ond correct to the best of my"

' )

lrnow! ie“ng'h[}cf

e e el | I
' 419'

i 3 5“‘(; vo) d .,\_ l
- Z. /J,{x, 1& /

!
I
{
Re-dster fez ,.ovgj‘ Enginger ,J
: ands xjg‘?)rﬁegor - \\\/
t
I

37 1"{ o Lockin
! CurLds G5 ng
—. et vt e gy = N e e - Certtfteate Na. S
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/ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPLRTMENY

031, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN TRE MATTER OF THE BEARING | N
CALLED BY THE 011, CONSERVATTON B - \*\\\E
DIVISION FOR TRE PURPOSE OF ;” <
CONSIDERTNG: |

TASK NO. 7410
order No.iz?Q>90‘7

APPIICATION OF B.O.A., OIL & GAS
COMPANY FOR TWIO UNORTHODOX OIT, WELL

LOCATIONS, SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

J:(; 7 :

Pe—th

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Nevember-319,

1981, at Santa Fe, WNew Mexico, before Examiner Richard TI..

Stamets,

NOW, on this - day of Nevembwesr, 1081, the Division
Director, having considered the té%f}ﬁgny, the record, and the

‘recommendations of the DBxaminer, and being fually advised in the

premises, ‘ ' |




(1) That due public notice having been given as required '
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

- (2) vThat the‘applicaht, B.O.A, 03l & Gas’Company, seeks
apprbval sgz;u»tnmmthodox wedd Jocation of a well tBQ!é drilled
2035 feet from the South line and 2455 feet from the East line
and one Wapghw drilled 2455 feet from the North line and i944.
feet. from the East line, both in Section 31, Township 31 North,
Range 15 West, Verde-Gallup 0i) Pool,; San Juan County, New

Mexico.

(3) That the WW/4 SE/4 and SW/4 NE/4, respectively, of

IS ‘ . MI oo 5
said Section 31.35 to be gdedicated to said wells,

Vfcl" sacd Mo"‘%&or _/'aw'{,;h" rge;«/"‘éya//;u'—l_

(4) wetis
s 145/ 20 Fa Bt opesr.
errady e ’ \

a// S rng Qcrem c»qe/ Ze 'eezaz,Ean,A~ r s Fre—
26154-~¥iﬁ%~ éif;- 5 = _

Jeac : ed

[ B

e 1o VL Atk f o g a aerespe.
(6) That approval of the SUbﬂéct application will afford
" the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and éguitable
share of the 0il in the ‘subject pool, will prevént the economic
loss caUséﬁ by the drilling of unnecessary wgl]s,’ avoid the
augnentation of risk arising from the drilling of an ‘excessive

number of wells, and wil) otherwise prevent waste and protect

correlative rights,




I 38 1 HEREFOR}‘. ORDERED : /7 /’

T A B P BT s Lo 4 >
bc‘né auﬁfonﬂc/ v‘looy::wr”v/océr o//lae)/// Aa%&n/‘

(1) Sdeeadds B O Ligbs - = OISt o well a2

érilled 2035 feet from the Scuth Jine and 2455 fect from the

Fast ling eme—aome—io-pa drilled 2455 feet from the North line

and 1944 feet from the Fast lipe, both in Section 3], Township

31 North, Range 15 West, NMPM, Verde-Gallup Cil Pool, San Juan

County, New Mexico, ereitmrebhy—approved—

(2) That the N¥/4 SE/4 and 8W/4 NE/4, respectively, of

sajid Section 31 shall be dedicated to the above~described

wells.

(3) That djurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deen

necessary.

DONE at Santa Fo, KNew Mexico, on trke dJday and year

hexeinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

013, CONSERVATION DIVISION

J0OK D, RAMEY,

Director

SEAL




